
  
 

   
 

 

Alliance Regional Water Authority 
Board of Directors 

 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 
 
 
 
 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572 
Code: 534 691 961#

1



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

In accordance with Governor Abbott’s Executive Order, declaration of the      
COVID-19 public health threat, and action to temporarily suspend certain 
provisions of the Texas Open Meetings Act, a quorum of Alliance Regional Water 
Authority’s (the Authority’s) Board of Directors will hold a meeting by telephonic 
conference call at 3:00 PM, Wednesday, August 26, 2020.  The 
public may participate in this meeting by calling the following number and code:     
 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572 
Code: 534 691 961# 

 
Members of the public wishing to make public comment during the meeting must 
register by emailing info@alliancewater.org prior to 3:00 p.m. on August 26, 2020. 
This meeting will be recorded and the audio recording will be available on 
the Authority’s website after the meeting. A copy of the agenda packet will be 
available on the Authority’s website at the time of the meeting. Additional 
information can be obtained by calling Graham Moore at (512) 294-3214. 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
B. ROLL CALL 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (Note: Each person wishing to speak must register with 

the Executive Director at info@alliancewater.org before 3:00 p.m.) 
 
D. CONSENT AGENDA 

The items included in the Consent Agenda portion of this meeting agenda can be considered 
and approved by the Board of Directors by one motion and vote. A Board member may 
request that an item included in the Consent Agenda be considered separately, in which event 
the Board of Directors will take action on the remaining Consent Agenda items and then 
consider the item removed from the Consent Agenda. 

 
D.1 Consider approval of minutes of the Regular Meeting held July 27, 2020. ~ 

Graham Moore, P.E., Executive Director 
 
D.2 Consider approval of the financial report for July 2020. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., 

Executive Director 
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS / PRESENTATIONS - None 
 
 
F. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION NOT REQUIRING ACTION 
 

2



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

F.1 Report on Technical Committee activities. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive 
Director 

 
F.2 Update and possible direction to Staff regarding the status of the Authority’s 

Phase 1A projects, and direction to staff and consultants. ~ Jason Biemer, 
Project Coordinator 

 
F.3 Update on status of groundwater management in project target area, and 

Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District, Plum Creek 
Conservation District, Groundwater Management Area 13, Region L Planning 
Group, Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority, Hays County and CAPCOG 
activities. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive Director 

 
G. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND LEGAL COUNSEL REPORTS - Update on future 

meeting dates, locations, status of Authority procurements, Executive Director 
activities, other operational activities and the status of legal issues, where no action is 
required. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive Director / Mike Gershon, Lloyd Gosselink 
Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. 

 
H. ITEMS FOR ACTION OR DISCUSSION/DIRECTION 

 
H.1 Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-08-26-001 approving a Financing 

Agreement with the Texas Water Development Board with respect to receiving 
financial assistance in the principal amount up to $122,575,000 from the State 
Water Implementation Revenue Fund for Texas (“SWIRFT”); authorizing other 
matters incident and related thereto. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive Director 

 
H.2 Update and discussion regarding the status of the Authority’s Phase 1B 

program, and direction to staff and consultants. ~ Ryan Sowa, P.E., Kimley-
Horn & Associates   

 
H.3 Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-08-26-002 approving a Real Estate 

Contract with the Guadalupe Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. for an 
approximate 5 acre fee simple purchase, an approximate 0.7 acre permanent 
access easement and an approximate 0.5 acre temporary access easement 
on the Authority’s Phase 1B Water Treatment Plant property and authorizing 
the Executive Director to execute all closing documents on behalf of the 
Authority. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive Director 

 
 
 

3



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

I. BOARD MEMBER ITEMS OR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS – Possible 
acknowledgement by Board Members of future area events and/or requests for item(s) 
to be placed on a future agenda where no action is required. 

 
J. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

J.1 Executive Session pursuant to the Government Code, Section 551.071 
(Consultation with Attorney) and/or Section 551.072 (Real Property 
Deliberations) regarding:     
A. Water supply partnership options 
B. Groundwater leases 
C. Acquisition of real property for water supply project purposes  
 

J.2 Action from Executive Session on the following matters: 
A. Water supply partnership options 
B. Groundwater leases 
C. Acquisition of real property for water supply project purposes 
D. Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-08-26-003 ratifying execution by 

the Authority’s Board Chair and Board Secretary of resolutions finding 
public convenience and necessity and authorizing eminent domain 
proceedings that were previously and properly noticed and approved by 
the Authority’s Board of Directors under Section J of the July 27, 2020 
Board agenda. 

E. Consideration of Resolution 2020-08-26-004 approving a Purchase 
Agreement with Henderson, Danny Masur, et al for an access easement 
on Parcel A043C. 

F. Consideration of Resolution 2020-08-26-005 finding Public Convenience 
and Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if 
necessary, for acquisitions of a Permanent Easement totaling 8.684 
acres situated in the Frances Berry Survey, Abstract No. 1, and the 
Francis Berry Survey, Abstract No. 2, Caldwell County, Texas, and 
establishing an effective date; and finding and determining that the 
meeting at which this Resolution is passed was noticed and is open to 
the public as required by law.  

G. Consideration of Resolution 2020-08-26-006 finding Public Convenience 
and Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if 
necessary, for acquisitions of a Permanent Easement totaling 0.797 
acres situated in the Frances Berry Survey, Abstract No. 2 and the John 
S. Stumps Survey, Abstract No. 263, Caldwell County, Texas, and 
establishing an effective date; and finding and determining that the 
meeting at which this Resolution is passed was noticed and is open to 
the public as required by law.  

4



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

H. Consideration of Resolution 2020-08-26-007 finding Public Convenience 
and Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if 
necessary, for acquisitions of a Permanent Easement totaling 0.989 
acres situated in the W.C. Steffey Survey, Abstract No. 274, Caldwell 
County, Texas, and establishing an effective date; and finding and 
determining that the meeting at which this Resolution is passed was 
noticed and is open to the public as required by law.  

I. Consideration of Resolution 2020-08-26-008 finding Public Convenience 
and Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if 
necessary, for acquisitions of a Permanent Easement totaling 5.611 
acres situated in the Thomas Maxwell Survey, Abstract No. 188, Caldwell 
County, Texas, and establishing an effective date; and finding and 
determining that the meeting at which this Resolution is passed was 
noticed and is open to the public as required by law.  

J. Consideration of Resolution 2020-08-26-009 finding Public Convenience 
and Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if 
necessary, for acquisitions of a Permanent Easement totaling 1.100 
acres situated in the William Barber Survey, Abstract No. 48, Caldwell 
County, Texas, and establishing an effective date; and finding and 
determining that the meeting at which this Resolution is passed was 
noticed and is open to the public as required by law. 

 
 

K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
NOTE: The Board of Directors may meet in Executive Session to consider any item listed 

on this agenda if a matter is raised that is appropriate for Executive Session 
discussion. An announcement will be made of the basis for the Executive 
Session discussion.  The Board of Directors may also publicly discuss any item 
listed on the agenda for Executive Session. 
  

5



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
 

No Backup Information for this Item. 

 
 
 

6



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

B. ROLL CALL  
 

NAME   TERM ENDS PRESENT 

Mayor Jane Hughson – Vice-Chair  April 2023 
(San Marcos) 

Mike Taylor   April 2023 
(CRWA - General Manager, Crystal Clear SUD) 

Brian Lillibridge   April 2021 
(Kyle – Asst. Public Works Director) 

Blake Neffendorf – Treasurer  April 2023 
(Buda – Water Resources Coordinator) 

Councilmember Mark Rockeymoore  April 2022 
(San Marcos) 

Humberto Ramos   April 2021 
(CRWA – Water Resources Director) 

James Earp – Secretary   April 2021 
(Kyle – Assistant City Manager) 

Tom Taggart   April 2021 
(San Marcos – Executive Director of Public Services) 

Chris Betz – Chair   April 2022 
(CRWA - President, County Line SUD) 

Councilmember Tracy Scheel  April 2021 
(Kyle) 

Jon Clack    April 2022   
(San Marcos – Assistant Director of Public Services) 

Pat Allen   April 2023  
(CRWA - General Manager, Green Valley SUD) 

Vacant   April 2022  
(San Marcos)  

7



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

C. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (Note: Each person wishing to speak must register 
with the Executive Director at info@alliancewater.org before 3:00 p.m.) 

 
 
 
 

 

8



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 
 
Items D.1 and D.2 are presented as part of the consent agenda. 
 
 
 

  

9



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

D.1 Consider approval of minutes of the Regular Meeting held July 27, 2020. ~ Graham 
Moore, P.E., Executive Director 

 
 

Attachment(s) 
 2020 07 27 Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Board Decision(s) Needed: 

 Approval of minutes. 

 

 

  

10



Alliance Regional Water Authority  Meeting Minutes 
  July 27, 2020 

 1 of 7 

 
 
 
 
Alliance Regional Water Authority 
 
BOARD MEETING 
 
MINUTES 
 
Monday, July 27, 2020 
 
The following represents the actions taken by the Board of Directors of the Alliance 
Regional Water Authority (ARWA) in the order they occurred during the meeting.  The 
Board of Directors convened in a meeting on Monday, July 27, 2020 via conference 
call in accordance with Governor Abbott’s Executive Order declaring the COVID-19 
public health threat and temporarily suspending certain provisions of the Texas Open 
Meetings Act.  
 
A. CALL TO ORDER. 

 The Alliance Water Board Meeting was called to order at 3:00p.m. by Mr. 
Betz.  

 
 
B. ROLL CALL. 

 Present:  Taylor, Lillibridge, Neffendorf, Rockeymoore, Ramos, Earp, 
Taggart, Betz, Clack, Allen and with Hughson joining in Item D and 
Scheel joining in Item G. with Allen joining in Item H.1.  

 Absent:  San Marcos’s vacant seat.  
 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 

 None.  
 
D. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

D.1 Consider approval of minutes of the Regular Meeting held June 24, 2020.  
D.2 Consider approval of the financial report for June 2020. 
D.3 Consider approval of the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending 

on June 30, 2020. 
 Motion to approve the consent agenda items D.1 through D.3 as 

presented was made by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Mr. Earp and 
approved on a 10-0 vote.  

 

11



Alliance Regional Water Authority  Meeting Minutes 
  July 27, 2020 

 2 of 7 

Items F.1 through F.4 were not opened for discussion.  
 

F.1 Report on Technical Committee activities. 
F.2 Update and possible direction to Staff regarding the status of the Authority’s 

Phase 1A projects, and direction to staff and consultants. 
F.3 Update and discussion regarding the status of the Authority’s Phase 1B 

program, and direction to staff and consultants. 
F.4 Update on status of groundwater management in project target area, and 

Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District, Plum Creek 
Conservation District, Groundwater Management Area 13, Region L Planning 
Group, Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority, Hays County and CAPCOG 
activities. 

 
G. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND LEGAL COUNSEL REPORTS 

 Mr. Gershon reported that there was a Public Information Request 
submitted by the Texas Observer to many regional water providers, 
including Alliance Water. 

 No action. 
 
H. ITEMS FOR ACTION OR DISCUSSION/DIRECTION 

 
H.1 Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-07-27-001 declaring the Phase 1A 

Segment B Pipeline construction project more than 50% complete and 
progressing satisfactorily. 
 Motion to adopt Resolution 2020-07-27-001 declaring the Phase 1A 

Segment B Pipeline construction project more than 50% complete and 
progressing satisfactorily as presented was made by Mr. Taylor, 
seconded by Ms. Hughson and approved on a 12-0 vote. 

 
H.2 Update, discussion and possible direction to Staff regarding the Authority’s 

Phase 1B Program Cost Estimates & Schedules. 
 Mr. Sowa provided an update on the items in the packet. 
 Mr. Moore noted that the Technical Committee will be updated monthly 

as we receive milestone design submittals and updated projected 
costs. 

 Mr. Taggart inquired if there is an impact to the SWIFT funding. 
 Mr. Moore noted that the Authority is requesting an addition $65 

million due to this cost increase. 
 Mr. Taggart asked if the contingency is increasing due to the increase 

in construction costs. 
 Mr. Sowa responded that the contingency is a percentage of 

construction, so as the costs rise so does the contingency.  But he 
also noted that the contingency percentage is being reduced as the 
design progresses. 

12



Alliance Regional Water Authority  Meeting Minutes 
  July 27, 2020 

 3 of 7 

 Mr. Neffendorf inquired if the Authority could issue more of it’s SWIFT 
funding this year to take advantage of the low rates and higher 
subsidy offered by the TWDB? 

 Mr. Moore stated that he will check with the TWDB and report back to 
the Board. 

 Mr. Neffendorf asked if the schedule is still aligning to allow for 
multiple projects to be bundled for bidding? 

 Mr. Sowa responded that the schedule is aligning, dependent on final 
land acquisition. 

 No action. 
 
H.3 Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-07-27-002 approving Work Order #2 

with Pape-Dawson Engineering, Inc. for Construction Management and 
Inspection Services related to the Phase 1B Program. 
 Motion to adopt Resolution 2020-07-27-002 approving Work Order #2 

with Pape-Dawson Engineering, Inc. for Construction Management 
and Inspection Services as presented was made by Mr. Ramos, 
seconded by Mr. Taylor and approved on a 12-0 vote. 

 
H.4 Update, discussion and possible direction to Staff regarding the Authority’s 

request to the Texas Water Development Board for additional SWIFT Funding. 
 Staff presented on update on the status of the SWIFT funding. 
 No action. 

 
H.5 Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-07-27-003 adopting the Authority’s 

budget for FY 2020-21 as recommended by the Technical Committee. 
 Motion to adopt Resolution 2020-07-27-002 adopting the Authority’s 

budget for FY 2020-21 as presented was made by Mr. Taylor, seconded 
by Mr. Taggart and approved on a 12-0 vote. 

 
H.6 Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-07-27-004 authorizing the Executive 

Director to execute on behalf of the Authority all necessary documents to 
continue participation in the Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental 
Employee Benefits Pool (TML IEBP) for employee’s health insurance for 
November 2020 through October 2021. 
 Ms. Scheel inquired as to the last time the Authority researched costs 

for comparable coverage from other insurance providers. 
 Mr. Moore responded that it was prior to 2015.  He noted that he will 

work with the Administrative Committee to review potential other 
providers next year as part of the budgeting process. 

 Motion to adopt Resolution 2020-07-27-004 authorizing the Executive 
Director to execute on behalf of the Authority all necessary documents 
to continue participation in the TML IEBP for employee’s health 

13



Alliance Regional Water Authority  Meeting Minutes 
  July 27, 2020 

 4 of 7 

insurance for November 2020 through October 2021 was made by Ms. 
Hughson, seconded by Mr. Taylor and approved on a 12-0 vote. 

 
H.7 Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-07-27-005 amending the Authority’s 

Consultant Review Policy. 
 Motion to adopt Resolution 2020-07-27-005 amending the Authority’s 

Consultant Review Policy as presented was made by Mr. Taylor, 
seconded by Mr. Taggart and approved on a 12-0 vote. 
 

 
I.  BOARD MEMBER ITEMS OR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 None.  
 
 
J.1 The Board of Directors recessed into Executive Session at 4:14 p.m. pursuant 

of the Government Code, Section 551.071, to seek the General Counsel’s 
advice regarding matters involving attorney-client privilege, and/or Section 
551.072 to discuss water supply project partnership options.  The Board of 
Directors reconvened from Executive Session at 4:38 p.m.   

 
 
J.2 Action from Executive Session on the following matters: 

A. Water supply partnership options 
B. Groundwater leases 
C. Acquisition of real property for water supply project purposes. 
 No Action. 

 
D. Consideration of Resolution 2020-07-27-006 finding Public Convenience 

and Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if necessary, 
for acquisitions of a Permanent Pipeline and Right-of-Way Easement 
totaling 11.916 acres situated in the Ambrose Tinney Survey, Abstract No. 
26, and the Isaac Campbell Survey, Abstract No. 79, Caldwell County, 
Texas, and establishing an effective date; and finding and determining that 
the meeting at which this Resolution is passed was noticed and is open to 
the public as required by law.  

 Motion to adopt Resolution 2020-07-27-006 finding Public 
Convenience and Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain 
Proceedings, if necessary, for acquisitions of a Permanent Pipeline 
and Right-of-Way Easement totaling 11.916 acres as presented was 
made by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Mr. Taggart and approved on a 12-0 
vote.  
 
 
 

14



Alliance Regional Water Authority  Meeting Minutes 
  July 27, 2020 

 5 of 7 

E. Consideration of Resolution 2020-07-27-007 finding Public Convenience 
and Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if necessary, 
for acquisitions of a Permanent Pipeline and Right-of-Way Easement 
totaling 1.459 acres situated in the John A. Neill Survey, Abstract No. 20, 
Caldwell County, Texas, and establishing an effective date; and finding and 
determining that the meeting at which this Resolution is passed was noticed 
and is open to the public as required by law.  

 Motion to adopt Resolution 2020-07-27-007 finding Public 
Convenience and Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain 
Proceedings, if necessary, for acquisitions of a Permanent Pipeline 
and Right-of-Way Easement totaling 1.459 acres as presented was 
made by Mr. Taggart, seconded by Mr. Taylor and approved on a 12-0 
vote. 
 

F. Consideration of Resolution 2020-07-27-008 finding Public Convenience 
and Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if necessary, 
for acquisitions of a Permanent Pipeline and Right-of-Way Easement 
totaling 1.725 acres situated in the James George Survey, Abstract No. 9, 
Caldwell County, Texas, and establishing an effective date; and finding and 
determining that the meeting at which this Resolution is passed was noticed 
and is open to the public as required by law.  

 Motion to adopt Resolution 2020-07-27-008 finding Public 
Convenience and Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain 
Proceedings, if necessary, for acquisitions of a Permanent Pipeline 
and Right-of-Way Easement totaling 1.725 acres as presented was 
made by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Ms. Scheel and approved on a 12-0 
vote.  
 

G. Consideration of Resolution 2020-07-27-009 finding Public Convenience 
and Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if necessary, 
for acquisitions of a Permanent Pipeline and Right-of-Way Easement 
totaling 4.232 acres situated in the Moses Gage Survey, Abstract No. 8, 
Caldwell County, Texas, and establishing an effective date; and finding and 
determining that the meeting at which this Resolution is passed was noticed 
and is open to the public as required by law.  

 Motion to adopt Resolution 2020-07-27-009 finding Public 
Convenience and Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain 
Proceedings, if necessary, for acquisitions of a Permanent Pipeline 
and Right-of-Way Easement totaling 4.232 acres as presented was 
made by Mr. Ramos, seconded by Mr. Taylor and approved on a 12-0 
vote. 
 

H. Consideration of Resolution 2020-07-27-010 finding Public Convenience 
and Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if necessary, 
for acquisitions of an Access Easement totaling 0.793 acres situated in the 

15



Alliance Regional Water Authority  Meeting Minutes 
  July 27, 2020 

 6 of 7 

James George Survey, Abstract No. 9, Caldwell County, Texas, and 
establishing an effective date; and finding and determining that the meeting 
at which this Resolution is passed was noticed and is open to the public as 
required by law.  

 Motion to adopt Resolution 2020-07-27-010 finding Public 
Convenience and Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain 
Proceedings, if necessary, for acquisitions of an Access Easement 
totaling 0.793 acres as presented was made by Mr. Lillibridge, 
seconded by Mr. Taylor and approved on a 12-0 vote. 
 

I. Consideration of Resolution 2020-07-27-011 finding Public Convenience 
and Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if necessary, 
for acquisitions of a Permanent Pipeline and Right-of-Way Easement 
totaling 3.516 acres situated in the John H. Finch Survey, Abstract No. 108, 
Caldwell County, Texas, and establishing an effective date; and finding and 
determining that the meeting at which this Resolution is passed was noticed 
and is open to the public as required by law.  

 Motion to adopt Resolution 2020-07-27-011 finding Public 
Convenience and Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain 
Proceedings, if necessary, for acquisitions of a Permanent Pipeline 
and Right-of-Way Easement totaling 3.516 acres as presented was 
made by Mr. Allen, seconded by Mr. Taylor and approved on a 12-0 
vote. 
 

J. Consideration Of Resolution 2020-07-27-012 Finding Public Convenience 
and Necessity And Authorizing The Use of Eminent Domain To Condemn 
If Necessary a Temporary Construction Easement over a 30’ Strip of Land 
Totaling 1.2 Acres (as fully described in attached Exhibit “x1”), Being Out of 
A Called 26.827 Acre Tract Conveyed to Home Living Hospitality, Ltd. and 
Recorded in Volume 5159, Page 659 Of The Official Public Records Of 
Hays County, Texas, For The Public Use And Purpose of Construction Of 
A Waterline.  

 Motion to adopt Resolution 2020-07-27-012 finding Public 
Convenience and Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain 
Proceedings, if necessary, for acquisitions of a Temporary 
Construction Easement over a 30’ Strip of Land Totaling 1.2 Acres as 
presented was made by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Mr. Allen and 
approved on a 12-0 vote.  
 

 
K. ADJOURNMENT 

 Meeting was adjourned at 4:46 p.m. based on the motion by Ms. 
Hughson, seconded by Mr. Taylor on a 12-0 vote.  
 
 
 

16



Alliance Regional Water Authority  Meeting Minutes 
  July 27, 2020 

 7 of 7 

 
 

 
APPROVED:  ______________, 2020  
 
 

ATTEST:  
 
 
_____________________________ _____________________________ 
Chair, Board of Directors   Secretary, Board of Directors 

17



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

D.2 Consider approval of the financial report for July 2020. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., 
Executive Director 

 
 
Background/Information 
Attached is the financial report for the period ending in July 2020.   
 

Attachment(s) 
 2020 07 31 Financial Report 

 

Board Decision(s) Needed: 

 Approval of the financial report for the period ending July 2020. 

 

  

18



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Alliance Regional Water Authority 
 
 
 
 

Financial Statements 
(Compilation) 

 
For the One Month Ended and Year‐to‐Date 

July 31, 2020 

19



20



21



22



23



24



25



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

F.1 Report on Technical Committee activities. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive Director 
 
 
Background/Information 
The Technical Committee did not meet in August. 

 

 Board Decision(s) Needed: 
 None. 

 

  

26



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

F.2 Update and discussion regarding the status of the Authority’s Phase 1A projects, 
and direction to staff and consultants. ~ Jason Biemer, Project Coordinator 

 
 
Background/Information 
Below are brief updates on the Phase 1A projects. 
 
 
Segment A Pipeline: 

 None. 

 
Segment B Pipeline: 

 Over 14,200 feet of 24” pipe laid down. (79% complete) 

 All bores have now been completed and grouted. 

 Project on time.  

 Sidewalk interface to 1626 moving forward. 

 
Pump Station: 

 60 items sent to punch list for resolution.  

o Majority of items have been resolved as of 7/22/2020.  

o Progress is ongoing.  

o A few additional issues have been identified because of the punch list 
item work testing. Those resolutions are moving forward. 

 Overall punch list items have been resolved quickly. 

 Final training for staff on control system and advanced control system 
operations completed on August 5th. 

 Receiving O&M manuals for various systems and components currently. Some 
of that data is being shared with program team engineers for phase 1B to 
facilitate capture of telemetry data efficiently with the overall program.  

  

 

Board Decision(s) Needed: 

 Approval of minutes. 

  

27



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

F.3 Update on status of groundwater management in project target area, and 
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District, Plum Creek 
Conservation District, Groundwater Management Area 13, Region L Planning 
Group, Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority, Hays County and Capital Area 
Planning Group activities. 

 
 
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District (GCUWCD) 
The GCUWCD is scheduled to meet on August 11th.  The entities involved in the 
Monitoring Well Agreement met on August 5th and all agreed to drill and log the Carrizo 
Aquifer in the location where the original monitoring well was not able to be completed.  
This will be the final effort in the monitoring agreement along with finalizing the report.  
There is projected to be approximately $300,000 remaining in the fund which will be 
refunded proportionally to the entities (~$60,000 for Alliance Water).   
 
 
Plum Creek Conservation District (PCCD) 
The PCCD met on August 18th with Jason Biemer attending.  BGE, the engineers for the 
Segment C project, made a presentation discussing where the proposed pipeline will be 
near PCCD structures and the locations where it will cross PCCD easements.  The Board 
agreed to send the plans in these areas to the National Resources Conservation Services 
for their review. 
 
 
Groundwater Management Area 13 
The GMA-13 scheduled for Friday, August 7th was canceled and will be rescheduled.  
 
 
Region L Planning Group 
Region L held a meeting on July 30th to go over comments received to date on the report.  
The technical consultant is hard at work at finalizing everything for distribution to the 
Region L group on August 24th.  A meeting is scheduled for September 3rd for the group 
to consider final approval of the 2021 Region L plan. 
 
 
Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority; Hays County Activities; CAPCOG Activities 
No update. 
 
 
Board Decision(s) Needed: 

 None.  

28



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

G. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND LEGAL COUNSEL REPORTS - Update on future 
meeting dates, locations, status of Authority procurements, Executive Director 
activities, other operational activities and the status of legal issues, where no action is 
required. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive Director / Mike Gershon, Lloyd Gosselink 
Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. 

 
 
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
 
Public Relations Update 

 Thank you for providing feedback to CD&P on the public relations efforts for the 
Authority.  They have started posting to social media platforms twice per week on 
behalf of the Authority. 
 
 

Log and Calendar of Events 
 Attached is the log of activities for July along with the 3-month look ahead calendar 

for the Executive Director. 
 
 
 

  

29



Executive Director

Log of Activities

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1‐Jul 2‐Jul 3‐Jul 4‐Jul

CM&I Work Order

Tech Cmte Agenda 

& Packet

Project Splits

1BSB1 Review

5‐Jul 6‐Jul 7‐Jul 8‐Jul 9‐Jul 10‐Jul 11‐Jul

CRWA update
WTP Cost Split 

discussion

USACE cultural rscs 

coordination

SCADA & Security 

Call PR transition

Tech Cmte packet
PR Coordination 

mtg

Technical 

Committee Mtg
Weekly ROW Call

Cost estimate 

reviews

Checks
Ph1B Seg B 60% 

Review

Ph1B Seg B 60% 

Review

1A Construction 

Mtgs

Ph1B Seg B 60% 

Review

1BSB1 Review

12‐Jul 13‐Jul 14‐Jul 15‐Jul 16‐Jul 17‐Jul 18‐Jul

CRWA Board 

Meeting

GCUWCD Board 

Meeting

Segment B1 Review 

Mtg

Region L Staff 

Work Group

Project Advisory 

Cmte meeting

TWDB SWIFT 

coordination

Land acquisition 

coordination

Supplemental 

amendments Weekly ROW Call 1B Enviro Call

Segment B1 review 

comments
Water sharing 

Board agenda prep 1B Coordination

1B standard notes & 

details

June financial info 1A Seg B coord 1B standard details

19‐Jul 20‐Jul 21‐Jul 22‐Jul 23‐Jul 24‐Jul 25‐Jul

1B ROW Call

WTP/Raw Water 

Progress Mtg

Board Agenda

County Line Water 

Sharing Mtg

FOIA Response Board Packet

26‐Jul 27‐Jul 28‐Jul 29‐Jul 30‐Jul 31‐Jul

SM Debt Validation
Seg A Enviro Follow‐

up Vista Ridge site visit Region L Meeting

Seg C route 

discussion

Board Meeting Seg B2 Review
Seg A enviro 

follow‐up
Seg B2 review mtg

Signed Resolutions Weekly ROW call Backfill discussion

Seg B2 review

July

PTO July 4th Holiday

PTO PTO PTO

30



1 8/21/2020 9:51 AMGraham Moore

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

August 2020
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

September 2020August 2020

Jul 26 27 28 29 30 31 Aug 1
ARWA1BSB - Segment B2 60%
ARWA1BBPSDP - BPS 60% Des

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
ARWA1BSB - Segment B2 60% Design Review period - Cobler, Nathan

ARWA1BBPSDP - BPS 60% Design Review Period - Kay, Tyler
1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 

Weekly Progress 
9:00am Alliance Water - 

Monthly Check-in 
9:30am GCUWCD - 
12:00pm Naturally Slim -

11:00am ARWA1B - 
3:00pm ARWA1BSB - 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15
ARWA1BBPSDP - BPS 60% Design Review Period - Kay, Tyler

1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 
5:30pm O&M Discussion
6:30pm CRWA Board 

3:00pm ARWA O&M 
Review (Microsoft 

5:30pm GCUWCD Board

8:30am ARWA1BBPSDP 
- 60% Design Review 
Workshop (Microsoft 

10:00am Alliance Water 
11:00am ARWA1B - 
1:30pm Phase 1A 

9:00am ARWA-GBRA 
O&M Discussion 

9:45am ARWA1B - HSPS

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
Segment D 60% Plan Review - Alisa Gruber

1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 
Weekly Progress 
Meetings (WEBEX) - 

1:00pm PCCD Meeting 
(Lockhart, Texas, 
United States)

9:30am ARWA1BWTP - 
HSPS Hydraulics 

1:30pm CCSUD - New 

10:00am ARWA Permit 
11:00am ARWA1B - 
2:00pm ARWA1B - 

9:00am Project Advisory 
Committee Meeting 
(Virtual Meeting) - 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29
Segment D 60% Plan Review - Alisa Gruber

11:00am Dr. Hong 
(Virtual)

1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 

1:00pm TWCA 
Groundwater 
Committee Meeting 

10:00am Board of 
10:00am CRWA Board of
3:00pm ARWA Board 

11:00am ARWA1B - 
Weekly ROW Call 
(Microsoft Teams 

8:30am ARWA1BRWI & 
WTP - Monthly 

10:00am TWCA 

30 31 Sep 1 2 3 4 5
Segment D 60% Plan Review - Alisa Gruber

1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 
Weekly Progress 
Meetings (WEBEX) - 

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

31



2 8/21/2020 9:51 AMGraham Moore

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

September 2020
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

October 2020September 2020

Aug 30 31 Sep 1 2 3 4 5
Segment D 60% Plan Review - Alisa Gruber

ARWA1BSA - Segment A 90% Design Review period - Cobler, Nathan
9:00am Alliance Water - 

Monthly Check-in 
(Microsoft Teams 
Meeting) - Cobler, 

1:00pm 
NBU/ARWA/GBRA 
Meeting (GBRA River 
Annex Board Room 

9:30am Region L 
Meeting (San Antonio

11:00am ARWA1B - 
Weekly ROW Call 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Segment D 60% Plan Review - Alisa Gruber

ARWA1BSA - Segment A 90% Design Review period - Cobler, Nathan
LABOR DAY HOLIDAY
1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 

Weekly Progress 
Meetings (WEBEX) - 

5:30pm GCUWCD Board
Meeting (GCUWCD 
Offices)

3:00pm Technical 
Committee Meeting 
(TBD)

11:00am ARWA1B - 
Weekly ROW Call 

1:30pm Phase 1A 
3:00pm ARWA 1A-B 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19
Segment D 60% Plan Review - Alisa Gruber

ARWA1BSA - Segment A 90% Design Review period - Cobler, Nathan
1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 

Weekly Progress 
6:30pm CRWA Board 

Meeting (CRWA 

1:00pm PCCD Meeting 
(Lockhart, Texas, 
United States)

12:00pm Segment D 
60% Plan Review - 
ARWA Team 
Comment Review 

11:00am ARWA1B - 
Weekly ROW Call 

2:00pm Save the date - 
Segment D 60% 

9:00am Project Advisory 
Committee Meeting 
(Virtual Meeting) - 
Graham Moore

20 21 22 23 24 25 26
ARWA1BSA - Segment A 90% Design Review period - Cobler,

1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 
Weekly Progress 
Meetings (WEBEX) - 
Shore, Nichola

10:00am CRWA Board of
Managers Meeting 
(CRWA Offices)

3:00pm ARWA Board 
Meeting (TBD) - 
Graham Moore

11:00am ARWA1B - 
Weekly ROW Call 
(Microsoft Teams 
Meeting) - Sowa, 
Ryan

27 28 29 30 Oct 1 2 3
1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 

Weekly Progress 
Meetings (WEBEX) - 
Shore, Nichola

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

32



3 8/21/2020 9:51 AMGraham Moore

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

October 2020
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

November 2020October 2020

Sep 27 28 29 30 Oct 1 2 3
11:00am ARWA1B - 

Weekly ROW Call 
(Microsoft Teams 
Meeting) - Sowa, 
Ryan

4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Graham - PTO
1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 

Weekly Progress 
Meetings (WEBEX) - 
Shore, Nichola

9:00am Alliance Water - 
Monthly Check-in 
(Microsoft Teams 
Meeting) - Cobler, 
Nathan

11:00am ARWA1B - 
Weekly ROW Call 

1:30pm Phase 1A 
Construction 

3:00pm ARWA 1A-B 
Progress Meeting 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17
1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 

Weekly Progress 
Meetings (WEBEX) - 

6:30pm CRWA Board 
Meeting (CRWA 
Offices (850 Lakeside 

5:30pm GCUWCD Board
Meeting (GCUWCD 
Offices)

3:00pm Technical 
Committee Meeting 
(TBD)

11:00am ARWA1B - 
Weekly ROW Call 
(Microsoft Teams 
Meeting) - Sowa, 
Ryan

9:00am Project Advisory 
Committee Meeting 
(Virtual Meeting) - 
Graham Moore

18 19 20 21 22 23 24
1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 

Weekly Progress 
Meetings (WEBEX) - 

6:30pm County Line 
SUD Board Meeting 
(Uhland, TX)

1:00pm PCCD Meeting 
(Lockhart, Texas, 

5:00pm Kyle City Council
5:30pm Buda City 

Council
6:00pm San Marcos 

9:00am Green Valley 
SUD (Marion, TX)

11:00am ARWA1B - 
Weekly ROW Call 

6:30pm Crystal Clear 
SUD (San Marcos)

25 26 27 28 29 30 31
1:30pm ARWA Phase 1B 

Weekly Progress 
Meetings (WEBEX) - 
Shore, Nichola

10:00am CRWA Board of
Managers Meeting 
(CRWA Offices)

3:00pm ARWA Board 
Meeting (TBD) - 
Graham Moore

11:00am ARWA1B - 
Weekly ROW Call 
(Microsoft Teams 
Meeting) - Sowa, 
Ryan

SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

33



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

H.1 Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-08-26-001 approving a Financing Agreement 
with the Texas Water Development Board with respect to receiving financial 
assistance in the principal amount up to $122,575,000 from the State Water 
Implementation Revenue Fund for Texas (“SWIRFT”); authorizing other matters 
incident and related thereto. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive Director 

 
 
The Authority’s financial application was approved by the TWDB at their July meeting.  
The aggregate requested funding is for $122,575,000 broken down as follows: 
 

 $37.865 million for CRWA 
 $34.53 million for Kyle 
 $43.955 million for San Marcos and 
 $3.225 million for Buda 

 
The next step in the process will be the approval of the Financing Agreement which must 
be completed by September 8th.  Included in the agreement is the following schedule 
along with the anticipated penalties if the funding request is withdrawn: 

Date Action Notes 

9/14 Last day for consideration of maturity 
schedule changes.  Last day to terminate 
without penalty. 

 

9/17 Last day for termination with costs of 
issuance 

Must reimburse TWDB for share of 
cost of issuance; maximum not-to-
exceed = $140,795. 

9/21 Last day for termination with costs of 
issuance plus a penalty 

Total penalty = $1,336,545 

10/1 TWDB Approves Interest Rates  

12/4 Failure to close by the Authority on the 
bonds  

Total penalty = $6,793,313 

 

The attached Financing Agreement has been reviewed by McCall, Parkhurst and Horton.  
It is possible that the TWDB will make some minor adjustments to the agreement and 
therefore in the resolution before the Board for consideration, Staff is requesting flexibility 
in the approval of these minor amendments by the Executive Director.  

 
 

34



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

The Authority and each of the Sponsors will need to approve the bond resolutions and 
related documents after the TWDB sells their bonds in early October.  Below is the 
anticipated schedule for the various approvals:  

 
Date Action 

10/12 CRWA Board approves bond resolution and related docs

10/19 County Line SUD Board approves bond resolution and 
related docs 

10/20 San Marcos, Kyle and Buda City Councils approve bond 
resolution and related docs 

10/22 Green Valley SUD & Crystal Clear SUD approves bond 
resolution and related docs 

10/28 Alliance Water approves resolution and related docs 

11/18 Closing date for Alliance Water bonds 

 
 
Attachment(s) 

 Resolution 2020-08-26-001 - SWIRFT Financing Agreement. 
 
 
Board Decision(s) Needed: 

 Approval of Resolution 2020-08-26-001 approving a financing agreement with the 
Texas Water Development Board for financial assistance not to exceed 
$122,575,000 from the State Water Implementation Revenue Fund for Texas.    
  

35



ARWA\20:ResApprvingFinancingAgrmnt 

 

 

 

ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY  

RESOLUTION NO. 20200826-001 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A FINANCING AGREEMENT WITH THE TEXAS 
WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD WITH RESPECT TO RECEIVING FINANCING 

ASSISTANCE IN THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT UP TO $122,575,000 FROM THE 
STATE WATER IMPLEMENTATION REVENUE FUND FOR TEXAS ("SWIRFT"); 
AUTHORIZING OTHER MATTERS INCIDENT AND RELATED THERETO; AND 

PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the "Governing Body") of the Alliance Regional 
Water Authority (the "Authority") has made application to the Texas Water Development Board 
("TWDB") to receive financial assistance from the State Water Implementation Revenue Fund for 
Texas ("SWIRFT") administered by the TWDB; and 

 
WHEREAS, the TWDB amended Resolution No. 17-079 by Resolution 19-077 on July 

23, 2020, by adopting TWDB Resolution No. 20-067 amending its commitment to the Authority 
to provide a commitment in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $278,410,000 from 
SWIRFT; and 

 
WHEREAS, as a condition to participating in the SW1RFT program the Authority must 

execute a Financing Agreement with the TWDB to assure  the TWDB of  the Authority's intent to 
proceed in 2020 with the issuance of up to $122,575,000 in four series of contract revenue bonds 
(one series for the City of San Marcos, Texas, one series for the City of Kyle, Texas, one series 
for  the City of Buda, Texas and one series for Canyon Regional Water Authority on behalf of the 
Crystal Clear Special Utility District, County Line Special Utility District and Green Valley 
Special Utility District) for the TWDB's financial assistance; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Financing Agreement contains certain events of default if the Authority 
terminates such agreement; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Governing Body hereby finds and determines that the adoption of this 

Resolution is in the best interests of the citizens of the Authority; now, therefore, 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ALLIANCE 
REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY, TEXAS THAT: 

 
SECTION 1: The Financing Agreement is hereby approved in substantially the form 

attached hereto as Exhibit "A" with such changes as approved by the Executive Director. The 
Executive Director is hereby authorized to execute the Financing Agreement and deliver such 
agreement to the TWDB. 

36



ARWA\20:ResApprvingFinancingAgrmnt 

 
SECTION 2: This Resolution may be relied upon by the appropriate officials at the 

TWDB and the Office of the Attorney General for the State of Texas and establishes compliance 
by the Authority with certain requirements of the TWDB's commitment for financial assistance. 

 
SECTION 3: The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, 

and such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a 
part of the judgment and findings of the Governing Body. 

 
SECTION 4: All resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with 

any provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the 
provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein. 

 
SECTION 5: This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws 

of the State of Texas and the United States of America. 
 

SECTION 6: If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any person 
or circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and the application of 
such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the Governing 
Body hereby declares that this Resolution would have been enacted without such invalid provision. 
 

SECTION 7: It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which 
this Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject 
matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Resolution, was 
given, all as required by Chapter 55l, as amended, Texas Government Code. 

 
SECTION 8: This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its final passage, 

and it is so resolved. 
 

37



ARWA\20:ResApprvingFinancingAgrmnt 

PASSED, ADOPED AND APPROVED on this the 26th day of August 2020. 
 

ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER 
AUTHORITY 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Chris Betz, Chair 

ATTEST: 
 

 
 
________________________________ 
James Earp, Secretary 

38



ARWA\20:  ResApprvingFinancingAgrmnt   A-1 

EXHIBIT "A" 

FINANCING AGREEMENT 
 

39



FINANCING AGREEMENT 

This FINANCING AGREEMENT (Agreement) is entered into between the TEXAS WATER 
DEVELOPMENT BOARD (TWDB), an agency of the State of Texas, and the ALLIANCE 
REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY (Authority). The TWDB and the Authority may be 
referred to as the “Party” or “Parties” in this Agreement.  

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the TWDB amended Resolution No. 17-079, as amended by 19-077, on 
July 23, 2020, adopting TWDB Resolution No. 20-067 (Attachment A, referred to as the 
Resolution) amending its commitment to the Authority to provide a commitment in an 
amount not to exceed $278,410,000 from the State Water Implementation Revenue Fund 
for Texas (SWIRFT) administered by the TWDB; and  

WHEREAS, through this Agreement, the Authority intends to sell to the TWDB in 
2020, the Authority’s $122,575,000 Alliance Regional Water Authority Contract Bonds, 
Proposed Series 2020A through 2020D (Authority’s Bonds) for the TWDB’s financial 
assistance from the SWIRFT, as further described in Attachment B; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority shall execute (a) separate financing agreement(s) for the 
remaining amount(s) of the commitment made in the Resolution at a date or dates to be 
determined by the Executive Administrator of the TWDB; and 

WHEREAS, the SWIRFT is funded in part with proceeds of the expected issuance of 
TWDB’s revenue bonds (SWIRFT Bonds), issued under authority of Texas Water Code 
§ § 15.472 and 15.475, and Texas Constitution, Article III, Section 49-d-13; and

WHEREAS, the SWIRFT Bonds are additionally secured by money made available 
under the terms of a bond enhancement agreement executed under authority of Texas 
Water Code §§ 15.434 and 15.435, and Texas Constitution, Article III, Section 49-d-12; and 

WHEREAS, the SWIRFT is funded, in part, with money received as repayment of 
financial assistance provided from the SWIRFT, under Texas Water Code § 15.472, which is 

  

40



used to pay the principal and interest on the SWIRFT Bonds, under Texas Water Code 
§ 15.474, and Texas Constitution, Article III, Section 49-d-13(d) and (f); and

WHEREAS, the Resolution provides that funding the commitment is contingent on 
future sales of SWIRFT Bonds designated by the TWDB; and 

WHEREAS, the TWDB intends to provide financial assistance from the SWIRFT to 
the Authority with proceeds of SWIRFT Bonds designated by the TWDB; and  

WHEREAS, the TWDB and the Authority desire to enter into this Agreement to set 
forth the obligations of the Parties with respect to the TWDB providing financial assistance 
to the Authority consistent with the desire of the TWDB to issue SWIRFT Bonds to provide 
money for the SWIRFT.  

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the promises and the mutual 
covenants contained in this Agreement, the TWDB and the Authority agree as follows: 

AGREEMENT 

SECTION 1. MUTUAL COMMITMENTS. As further described in the Resolution, the TWDB 
committed to the Authority and the Authority hereby commits to borrow from the TWDB 
an amount not to exceed $122,575,000 in 2020 from the SWIRFT to be evidenced by the 
issuance and delivery of Authority Bonds to the TWDB consistent with the terms and 
conditions described in this Agreement, Attachment A, Attachment B, and Attachment C.   

SECTION 2. TRANSACTION SCHEDULE AND PRICING. By execution of this Agreement, the 
Authority acknowledges and represents that it has a current need for financial assistance 
from the TWDB and shall take all necessary steps to issue and deliver the Authority Bonds 
to evidence the commitment described in Section 1. The Authority further acknowledges 
and understands that the TWDB is entering into this Agreement for the sole purpose of 
issuing SWIRFT Bonds to fund the TWDB commitment described in the Resolution and in 
this Agreement. The Authority acknowledges that the SWIRFT Bonds, the subject of this 
Agreement, are being issued for the purpose of funding the Authority’s requested financial 
assistance. 

With respect to the Authority Bonds and the SWIRFT Bonds, the Parties agree to structure 
such public securities in a manner that will allow for substantially similar terms, 
redemption provisions, and related matters to allow the TWDB to timely pay the debt 

 

41



service on the SWIRFT Bonds. The foregoing notwithstanding, the TWDB consents to early 
redemption, or prepayment of the Authority Bonds, as provided for in this Agreement and 
the Resolution. The Authority Bonds may be prepaid by the Authority on any date 
beginning on or after the first scheduled interest payment date that occurs no earlier than 
10 years from the dated date of the Authority Bonds. To confirm the terms of the Authority 
Bonds and the SWIRFT Bonds, the Authority shall execute this Agreement.  

In order to mutually assure the performance of the Parties under this Agreement, the 
Parties agree that the issuance and delivery of the SWIRFT Bonds and the issuance and 
delivery of the Authority Bonds to TWDB shall occur not more than fifty-seven (57) days 
apart as reflected in Attachment C. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Parties intend and 
expect that the TWDB issue and deliver its SWIRFT Bonds approximately sixteen (16) days 
after execution of the TWDB’s Bond Purchase Agreement or such date as may be mutually 
agreed to in Attachment C.  

SECTION 3. BINDING COMMITMENT. The TWDB agrees to take all necessary steps to issue 
the SWIRFT Bonds for the purposes described in this Agreement and in the Resolution 
upon receipt of this Agreement, which shall be signed and delivered by the Authority to the 
Executive Administrator of the TWDB at least thirteen (13) days before the initiation of the 
pricing of the SWIRFT Bonds, as set forth in Attachment C. The Authority acknowledges 
that the schedule provided in Attachment C is a best estimate by the TWDB and is subject 
to change by the TWDB. The TWDB expressly reserves the right to modify Attachment C at 
any time and shall provide the Authority with an updated Attachment C as soon as 
practicable upon any modification; provided that, if such modification of Attachment C 
occurs before the initiation of pricing of the SWIRFT Bonds and such modification results in 
an earlier scheduled pricing date, no such modification of Attachment C may result in the 
Authority having fewer than five (5) days between the receipt of the modified schedule and 
the TWDB posting the Preliminary Official Statement for the SWIRFT Bonds.  

SECTION 4. TERMINATION & BREACH OF AGREEMENT. 

A. The Parties agree that the Authority may terminate this Agreement in writing at any
time prior to seven (7) days before the initiation of the pricing of the SWIRFT Bonds,
as set forth in Attachment C, with no penalty.

B. The Authority understands and agrees that the Authority may terminate this
Agreement in writing between six (6) days and four (4) days prior to the initiation
of the pricing of the SWIRFT Bonds (currently estimated to occur on September 22,

42



2020) as set forth in Attachment C, provided the Authority agrees to reimburse the 
TWDB from lawfully available funds of the Authority for its proportional share of 
transaction costs incurred by the TWDB, such as, but not limited to, any fees or costs 
related to any rating agency, financial advisor, legal counsel, or other similar party 
or related costs pertaining to the SWIRFT Bonds in an amount not to exceed 
$140,795 (Transaction Cost Payment). The Authority shall be obligated to pay such 
costs to the TWDB no later than March 8, 2021. 

C. The Authority understands and agrees that the Authority may terminate this
Agreement in writing within three (3) days prior to the initiation of the pricing of
the SWIRFT Bonds as set forth in Attachment C and no later than 9:00 am Central
Standard Time on the day before the TWDB Bond Pricing, provided the Authority
agrees to pay from lawfully available funds 1.0 percent of the amount of the
commitment authorized in Section 1 of this Agreement to the TWDB (Pre-pricing
Termination Payment), and additionally shall reimburse the TWDB from lawfully
available funds of the Authority its Transaction Cost Payment. The Authority shall
be obligated to pay such costs to the TWDB no later than March 8, 2021. The
Authority understands and agrees that termination under this section will result in a
total penalty amount of $1,366,545.

D. The Authority understands and agrees that TWDB would suffer and incur severe
and irreparable damages if the Authority Bonds are not issued and delivered. If the
Authority fails to issue the Authority Bonds by the date specified in Attachment C, as
contemplated in this Agreement, it shall be a breach of this Agreement and the
Authority shall pay, from lawfully available funds of the Authority, a “Post-pricing
Termination Payment” to the TWDB. The Post-pricing Termination Payment shall be
an amount equal to 5.0 percent of the amount of the commitment authorized in
Section 1 of this Agreement. The Authority shall be obligated to pay the Post-pricing
Termination Payment to the TWDB no later than March 8, 2021. The Authority shall
also reimburse the TWDB from lawfully available funds of the Authority, its
Transaction Cost Payment, plus the Authority's proportional share of the
underwriters' discount incurred by the TWDB, no later than March 8, 2021. The
Authority understands and agrees that failure by the Authority to issue the
Authority Bonds by the date specified in Attachment C, will result in a total penalty
amount pursuant to this section not to exceed $6,793,313.

SECTION 5. AMORTIZATION STRUCTURE. The Authority shall provide the TWDB a 
maturity schedule in the form set forth in Attachment B at the time of execution of this 

43



Agreement. A final amortization structure will be required at least seven (7) days before 
the initiation of pricing of the SWIRFT Bonds in accordance with the provisions of this 
Agreement. The par amount included in Attachment B may be revised, subject to approval 
by the Executive Administrator of the TWDB, at any time prior to the seventh (7th) day 
before the initiation of pricing of the SWIRFT Bonds with no penalty.  

SECTION 6. CONTINGENCIES. 

A. The Parties agree that the TWDB’s obligation to purchase the Authority’s securities
with the SWIRFT is contingent upon the TWDB receiving all legally required
approvals for the issuance of the SWIRFT Bonds from the Legislative Budget Board,
the Bond Review Board, and the Texas Attorney General. The TWDB’s obligation to
purchase the Authority’s securities with the SWIRFT is also contingent upon the
purchase and delivery of the SWIRFT Bond proceeds by the underwriters pursuant
to the Bond Purchase Agreement relating to the SWIRFT Bonds.

Accordingly, if any contingency described in the preceding paragraph above is
unmet, the TWDB, upon delivery of written notice thereof to the Authority, may
extend or terminate this Agreement together with all of its obligations and duties
without incurring any cost, fee, or penalty for either the TWDB or the Authority.

B. The Parties agree that the Authority's obligation to issue and deliver the Authority
Bonds is contingent upon approval by the Texas Attorney General of the Authority
Bonds. The Authority agrees to use its best efforts to obtain approval by the Texas
Attorney General of the Authority Bonds to satisfy the closing requirements set
forth in Section 2 of this Agreement. To this end, the Authority agrees as follows:

(1) Authority shall timely file the transcript of proceedings for the Authority
Bonds with the Texas Attorney General in accordance with the schedule
contained in Attachment C;

(2) Authority shall comply with the requirements and conditions contained
in the Resolution;

(3) Authority shall provide the TWDB with a copy of the preliminary
approval letter from the Texas Attorney General promptly upon receipt;

44



(4) Authority shall provide the TWDB with a copy of its responses to the
preliminary approval letter concurrently with the submission of such
responses to the Texas Attorney General; and

(5) Authority shall allow TWDB to brief the Texas Attorney General on any
issues noted in the preliminary approval letter and initiate or participate
in conferences with the Texas Attorney General related to the approval of
the Authority Bonds.

Accordingly, if, after the Authority employs its best efforts to obtain approval by the Texas 
Attorney General and such approval cannot be obtained by the date specified in 
Attachment C, as a matter of law, the TWDB, as a matter of law, at its sole discretion, may 
terminate this Agreement and upon termination the Authority shall pay, from any of its 
lawfully available funds, the Post-pricing Termination Payment no later than March 8, 
2021, as provided in Section 4D. The Authority shall also reimburse the TWDB from 
lawfully available funds of the Authority its Transaction Cost Payment plus the Authority's 
proportional share of the underwriters' discount no later than March 8, 2021. The 
Authority understands and agrees that if the Authority does not obtain approval from the 
Texas Attorney General and issue its Authority Bonds by the date specified in Attachment 
C, it will be subject to a total penalty amount pursuant to this section not to exceed 
$6,793,313.  

SECTION 7. REDEMPTION OF OUTSTANDING DEBT. Proceeds of the Authority Bonds shall 
not be used, in whole or in part, to redeem outstanding bonds, commercial paper, or other 
obligations issued by the Authority. The Authority agrees that it will not take or fail to take 
any action that will cause the SWIRFT Bonds to be considered to be advance refunding 
bonds under Section 149(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 

SECTION 8. NOTICES. All notices, agreements or other communications required hereunder 
shall be given, and shall be deemed given, when delivered in writing to the address, 
facsimile or email of the identified Party or Parties set forth below: 

Texas Water Development Board 
Development Fund Manager 
P.O. Box 13231 
Austin, Texas 78711-3231 
Telephone: (512) 475-4584  
Facsimile: (512) 475-2053  

Alliance Regional Water Authority 
Attn: Graham Moore 
630 E. Hopkins Street 
San Marcos, Texas 78666 
Telephone: (512) 294-3214  
E-mail: gmoore@alliancewater.org

45



SECTION 9. SEVERABILITY. In the event any provision of this Agreement shall be held 
illegal, invalid, or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall 
not invalidate, render unenforceable, or otherwise affect any of its other provisions. 

SECTION 10. AMENDMENTS, SUPPLEMENTS, AND MODIFICATIONS. Other than the 
changes allowed under Section 3 and Section 5, this Agreement may be amended, 
supplemented, or modified only in a writing executed by duly authorized representatives of 
the Parties.  

SECTION 11. APPLICABLE LAW. This Agreement and any amendments shall be governed 
by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. 

SECTION 12. STATE AUDIT. By executing this Agreement and delivering the Authority 
Bonds, the Authority accepts the authority of the Texas State Auditor's Office to conduct 
audits and investigations in connection with all state funds received pursuant to this 
Agreement. The Authority shall comply with any directive from the Texas State Auditor and 
shall cooperate in any such investigation or audit. The Authority agrees to provide the 
Texas State Auditor with access to any information the Texas State Auditor considers 
relevant to the investigation or audit.  

SECTION 13. FORCE MAJEURE.  Either Party to this Agreement may be excused from 
performance under this contract for any period when performance is prevented as the 
result of an act of God, strike, war, civil disturbance, or epidemic, provided that the Party 
experiencing the event of Force Majeure has prudently and promptly acted to take any and 
all steps that are within the Party’s control to ensure performance and to shorten the 
duration of the event of Force Majeure. The Party suffering an event of Force Majeure shall 
provide notice of the event to the other Party as soon as practicable but not later than five 
business days after the event. Subject to this provision, such nonperformance shall not be 
deemed a breach or a ground for termination. 

SECTION 14. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Agreement shall be effective as of the date of the last 
signature below. 

SECTION 15. BINDING AGREEMENT. The execution of this Agreement has been authorized 
by the governing boards of both Parties. The individuals executing this Agreement have the 
legal authority to bind each respective Party to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 
The respective commitments of the TWDB and the Authority set forth above shall be 

 

binding upon the TWDB and the Authority upon both Parties’ execution of this Agreement. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

46



EXECUTED in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original. 

ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 

By: _________________________________ 
Name: Graham Moore 
Title: Executive Director 

Date: __________________________ 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF _____________ 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ____ day of ____________, 2020 by 

________________________________________in his capacity as ______________________________, on behalf of 

________________________________________. 

(SEAL) 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

47



TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

By: _________________________________ 
Name: Jeff Walker  
Title: Executive Administrator 
Date: __________________________ 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ____ day of ____________, 2020, by 
Jeff Walker in his capacity as Executive Administrator of the Texas Water Development 
Board, an agency of the State of Texas, on behalf of said agency. 

(SEAL) 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

48



ATTACHMENT A 

TWDB RESOLUTION NO. 17-079, AS AMENDED BY NO. 19-077 AND NO. 20-067 

49



A RESOLUTION OF THE TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD 
APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE 

HAYS CALDWELL PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY 
IN THE FORM OF A MULTI-YEAR COMMITMENT 

FROM THE STATE WATER IMPLEMENTATION REVENUE FUND FOR TEXAS 
THROUGH THE PROPOSED PURCHASE OF 

$144,395,000 HAYS CALDWELL PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY CONTRACT REVENUE BONDS, 
PROPOSED SERIES 2017A, 20178, 2017C, AND 2017D; 

PROPOSED SERIES 2019A, 20198, 2019C, AND 2019D; AND 
PROPOSED SERIES 2021A, 20218, 2021C, AND 2021D 

(17-079) 

WHEREAS, the Hays Caldwell Public Utility Agency, and its successors and assigns 
(Public Utility Agency), located in Hays County, Texas, has filed an application for financial 
assistance in the amount of $144,395,000 from the State Water Implementation Revenue 
Fund for Texas (SWIRFT) to finance the planning, acquisition, design, and construction of 
certain water supply project(s) through low interest financing identified as Project No. 
51044 (Project); and 

WHEREAS, the Public Utility Agency seeks financial assistance from the Texas Water 
Development Board (TWDB) in the form of a multi-year commitment through the TWDB's 
proposed purchase of $144,395,000 Hays Caldwell Public Utility Agency Contract Revenue 
Bonds, Proposed Series 2017 A through 2017D; 2019A through 2019D; and 2021A through 
2021D (together with all authorizing documents (Obligations)), all as is more specifically 
set forth in the application and in recommendations of the Executive Administrator's staff; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Public Utility Agency has offered a pledge of wholesale water supply 
contract revenues from the sponsoring public entities of Canyon Regional Water Authority 
and the Cities of Buda, Kyle, and San Marcos, Texas as sufficient security for the repayment 
of the Obligations; and 

WHEREAS, the commitment is approved for funding under the TWDB's pre-design 
funding option, and initial and future releases of funds are subject to 31 TAC§ 363.1307; 

WHEREAS, interest rate subsidies are available to the Public Utility Agency at the 
following levels: 35% for a term of 20 years, 25% for a term of 21 to 25 years, and 20% for 
a term of 26 to 30 years. The interest rate subsidy applicable to each proposed series will 
be set through each financing agreement executed between the TWDB and the Public 
Utility Agency, pursuant to this Resolution; and 

...... WHEREAS, these interest rate subsidies given above are based on assumptions 
necessary to generate an optimum debt service structure for the anticipated TWDB 
SWIRFT bond issuance, and are subject to modification as necessary to preserve and 
maintain the integrity of the SWIRFT Program; and 

Attachment A, Page 2 of  16 

50



WHEREAS, the TWDB hereby finds: 

1. that the application and assistance applied for meet the requirements of Texas
Water Code, Chapter 15, Subchapters G and H and 31 TAC Chapter 363,
Subchapters A and M;

2. that the Project is a recommended water management strategy project in the State
Water Plan adopted pursuant to Texas Water Code § 16.051, in accordance with
Texas Water Code§ 15.474(a);

3. that the Public Utility Agency is exempt from requirements to adopt a water
conservation program because the Public Utility Agency is not a holder of a water
right under Texas Water Code§ 11.1271;

4. that the Public Utility Agency satisfactorily completed all requests by the Executive
Administrator or a regional planning group for information relevant to the Project,
including a water infrastructure financing survey under Texas Water Code §

16.053(q), in accordance with 31 TAC§ 363.1309(b)(2); and

5. that the Public Utility Agency has acknowledged its legal obligation to comply with
any applicable requirements of federal law relating to contracting with
disadvantaged business enterprises and any applicable state law relating to
contracting with historically underutilized businesses, in accordance with Texas
Water Code§ 15.43S(h) and 31 TAC§ 363.1309(b)(3).

NOW THEREFORE, based on these findings, the TWDB resolves as follows: 

A commitment is made by the TWDB to Hays Caldwell Public Utility Agency, and its 
successors and assigns, for financial assistance in the amount of $144,395,000 from 
the State Water Implementation Revenue Fund for Texas, to be evidenced by the 
TWDB's proposed purchase of Hays Caldwell Public Utility Agency Contract 
Revenue Bonds in one or more series as follows: 

The Proposed Series 2017 

a) $9,865,000 Hays Caldwell Public Utility Agency Contract Revenue Bonds
(Canyon Regional Water Authority) Proposed Series 2017 A, to expire on
December 31, 2017;

b) $8,995,000 Hays Caldwell Public Utility Agency Contract Revenue Bonds (City of
Kyle, Texas) Proposed Series 2017B, to expire on December 31, 2017;

c) $11,450,000 Hays Caldwell Public Utility Agency Contract Revenue Bonds (City
of San Marcos, Texas) Proposed Series 2017C to expire on December 31, 2017;

d) $1,625,000 Hays Caldwell Public Utility Agency Contract Revenue Bonds (City of
Buda, Texas) Proposed Series 2017D, to expire on December 31, 2017;

Ibe Proposed Series 2019 

2 

Attachment A, Page 3 of 16 

51



.... 

..... 

e) $16,490,000 Hays Caldwell Public Utility Agency Contract Revenue Bonds
(Canyon Regional Water Authority) Proposed Series 2019A, to expire on
December 31, 2019;

t) $15,040,000 Hays Caldwell Public Utility Agency Contract Revenue Bonds (City
of Kyle, Texas) Proposed Series 20198, to expire on December 31, 2019;

g) $19,145,000 Hays Caldwell Public Utility Agency Contract Revenue Bonds (City
of San Marcos, Texas) Proposed Series 2019C to expire on December 31, 2019;

h) $2,715,000 Hays Caldwell Public Utility Agency Contract Revenue Bonds (City of
Buda, Texas) Proposed Series 2019D, to expire on December 31, 2019;

The Proposed Series 2021 

i) $18,245,000 Hays Caldwell Public Utility Agency Contract Revenue Bonds
(Canyon Regional Water Authority) Proposed Series 2021A, to expire on
December 31, 2021;

j) $16,640,000 Hays Caldwell Public Utility Agency Contract Revenue Bonds (City
of Kyle, Texas) Proposed Series 20218, to expire on December 31, 2021;

k) $21,180,000 Hays Caldwell Public Utility Agency Contract Revenue Bonds (City
of San Marcos, Texas) Proposed Series 2021C to expire on December 31, 2021;

I) $3,005,000 Hays Caldwell Public Utility Agency Contract Revenue Bonds (City of
Buda, Texas) Proposed Series 2021D, to expire on December 31, 2021 .

Such commitment is conditioned as follows: 

Standard Conditions: 

1. this commitment is contingent on a future sale of bonds by the TWDB or on the
availability of funds on hand;

2. this commitment is contingent upon the issuance of a written approving opinion of
the Attorney General of the State of Texas stating that the Public Utility Agency has
complied with all of the requirements of the laws under which said Obligations were
issued; that said Obligations were issued in conformity with the Constitution and
laws of the State of Texas; and that said Obligations are valid and binding
obligations of the Public Utility Agency;

3. this commitment is contingent upon the Public Utility Agency's continued
compliance with all applicable laws, rules, policies and guidance as these may be
amended from time to time to adapt to a change in law, in circumstances, or any
other legal requirement;

4. this commitment is contingent upon the Public Utility Agency executing a separate
financing agreement, approved as to form and substance by the Executive
Administrator, and submitting that executed agreement to the TWDB consistent
with the terms and conditions described in the financing agreement;

3 

Attachment A, Page 4 of 16 
52



5. the Public Utility Agency shall use a paying agent/registrar in accordance with 31
TAC§ 363.42(c)(2), and shall require the paying agent/registrar to provide a copy
of all receipts documenting debt service payments to the TWDB and to the TWDB's
designated Trustee;

The Following Conditions Must Be Included in the Obligations: 

6. the Obligations must provide that the Obligations can be called for early redemption
only in inverse order of maturity, on any date beginning on or after the first interest
payment date that is 10 years from the dated date of the Obligations, at a
redemption price of par, together with accrued interest to the date fixed for
redemption;

7. the Obligations must include a provision wherein the Public Utility Agency, or an
obligated person for whom financial or operating data is presented to the TWDB in
the application for financial assistance either individually or in combination with
other issuers of the Public Utility Agency's Obligations or obligated persons, will, at
a minimum, regardless of the amount of the Obligations, covenant to comply with
requirements for continuing disclosure on an ongoing basis substantially in the
manner required by Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) in 17 CFR §
240.15c2-12 (Rule 15c2-12) and determined as if the TWDB were a Participating
Underwriter within the meaning of such rule, such continuing disclosure
undertaking being for the benefit of the TWDB and the beneficial owners of the
Public Utility Agency's Obligations, if the TWDB sells or otherwise transfers such
Obligations, and the beneficial owners of the TWDB's bonds if the Public Utility
Agency is an obligated person with respect to such bonds under SEC Rule 15c2-12;

8. the Obligations must include a provision requiring the Public Utility Agency to use
any loan proceeds from the Obligations that are determined to be surplus proceeds
remaining after completion of the Project for the following purposes as approved by
the Executive Administrator: (1) deposit into the Interest and Sinking Fund or other
debt service account for the payment of interest or principal on the Obligations
owned by the TWDB; or (2) eligible costs for the Project as authorized by the
Executive Administrator;

9. the Obligations must contain a provision that the TWDB may exercise all remedies
available to it in law or equity, and any provision of the Obligations that restricts or
limits the TWDB's full exercise of these remedies shall be of no force and effect;

10. loan proceeds are public funds and, as such, the Obligations must include a
provision requiring that these proceeds shall be held at a designated state
depository institution or other properly chartered and authorized institution in
accordance with the Public Funds Investment Act, Government Code, Chapter 2256,
and the Public Funds Collateral Act, Government Code, Chapter 2257;

4 

Attachment A, Page 5 of 16 

53



.-. 11. loan proceeds shall not be used by the Public Utility Agency when sampling, testing,
removing or disposing of contaminated soils and/or media at the Project site. The
Obligations shall include an environmental indemnification provision wherein the
Public Utility Agency agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and protect the TWDB
from any and all claims, causes of action or damages to the person or property of
third parties arising from the sampling, analysis, transport, storage, treatment,
recycling and disposition of any contaminated sewage sludge, contaminated
sediments and/ or contaminated media that may be generated by the Public Utility
Agency, its contractors, consultants, agents, officials and employees as a result of
activities relating to the Project to the extent permitted by law;

12. the Obligations must include a provision stating that the Public Utility Agency shall
report to the TWDB the amounts of Project funds, if any, that were used to
compensate historically underutilized businesses that worked on the Project, in
accordance with 31 TAC § 363.1312;

13. the Obligations must contain a provision· that the TWDB will purchase the
Obligations, acting through the TWDB's designated Trustee, and the Obligations
shall be registered in the name of Cede & Co. and closed in book-entry form in
accordance with 31 TAC§ 363.42(c)(l);

,.... 14. the Obligations must include a provision prohibiting the Public Utility Agency from
using the proceeds of this loan in a manner that would cause the Obligations to
become "private activity bonds" within the meaning of§ 141 of the Internal Revenue
Code as amended (Code) and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder
(Regulations);

15. the Obligations must provide that no portion of the proceeds of the loan will be
used, directly or indirectly, in a manner that would cause the Obligations to be
"arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of§ 148(a) of the Code and Regulations,
including to acquire or to replace funds that were used, directly or indirectly, to
acquire Nonpurpose Investments (as defined in the Code and Regulations) that
produce a yield materially higher than the yield on the TWDB's bonds that are
issued to provide financing for the loan (Source Series Bonds), other than
Nonpurpose Investments acquired with:

a. proceeds of the TWDB's Source Series Bonds invested for a reasonable
temporary period of up to three (3) years after the issue date of the Source
Series Bonds until such proceeds are needed for the facilities to be financed;

b. amounts invested in a bona fide debt service fund, within the meaning of
§ 1.148-l(b) of the Regulations; and

c. amounts deposited in any reasonably required reserve or replacement fund
to the extent such amounts do not exceed the least of maximum annual debt
service on the Obligations, 125% of average annual debt service on the

s 

Attachment A, Page 6 of 16  

54



Obligations, or 10 percent of the stated principal amount ( or, in the case of a 
discount, the issue price) of the Obligations; 

16. the Obligations must include a provision requiring the Public Utility Agency take all
necessary steps to comply with the requirement that certain amounts earned on the
investment of gross proceeds of the Obligations be rebated to the federal
government in order to satisfy the requirements of § 148 of the Code. The
Obligations must provide that the Public Utility Agency will:

a. account for all Gross Proceeds, as defined in the Code and Regulations,
(including all receipts, expenditures, and investments thereof) on its books of
account separately and apart from all other funds (and receipts, expenditures
and investments thereat) and retain all records of such accounting for at
least six years after the final Computation Date. The Public Utility Agency
may, however, to the extent permitted by law, commingle Gross Proceeds of
its loan with other money of the Public Utility Agency, provided that the
Public Utility Agency separately accounts for each receipt and expenditure of
such Gross Proceeds and the obligations acquired therewith;

b. calculate the Rebate Amount, as defined in the Code and Regulations, with
respect to its loan, not less frequently than each Computation Date, in
accordance with rules set forth in § 148(t) of the Code, § 1.148-3 of the
Regulations, and the rulings thereunder. The Public Utility Agency shall
maintain a copy of such calculations for at least six years after the final
Computation Date;

c. as additional consideration for the making of the loan, and in order to induce
the making of the loan by measures designed to ensure the excludability of
the interest on the TWDB's Source Series Bonds from the gross income of the
owners thereof for federal income tax purposes, pay to the United States the
amount described in paragraph (b) above within 30 days after each
Computation Date;

d. exercise reasonable diligence to assure that no errors are made in the
calculations required by paragraph (b) and, if such error is made, to discover
and promptly to correct such error within a reasonable amount of time
thereafter, including payment to the United States of any interest and any
penalty required by the Regulations;

17. the Obligations must include a provision prohibiting the Public Utility Agency from
taking any action that would cause the interest on the Obligations to be includable in
gross income for federal income tax purposes;

18. the Obligations must provide that the Public Utility Agency will not cause or permit
the Obligations to be treated as "federally guaranteed" obligations within the
meaning of§ 149(b) of the Code;

6 

Attachment A, Page 7 of 16 

55



19. the Obligations must provide that neither the Public Utility Agency nor a related
party thereto will acquire any of the TWDB's Source Series Bonds in an amount
related to the amount of the Obligations to be acquired from the Public Utility
Agency by the TWDB;

Pledge Conditions; 

20. the ObJigations must contain a provision requiring that, upon request by the
Executive Administrator, the Public Utility Agency shall submit annual audits of
contracting parties for the Executive Administrator's review;

21. the Obligations must contain a provision requiring the Public Utility Agency to
establish, fix, and maintain rates and charges to its customers to produce contract
revenues paid to the Public Utility Agency sufficient to meet the debt service
requirements of the Public Utility Agency's Obligations, including the existing Hays
Caldwell Public Utility Agency Contract Revenue Bonds, (Regional Water Supply
Contract Project, Canyon Regional Water Authority) Series 2015A and (Regional
Water Supply Contract Project, City of Kyle, Texas) Series 2015B (collectively, "the
Hays Caldwell Public Utility Agency Contract Revenue Bonds, Series 2015");

22. the Obligations shall be on parity with existing the Hays Caldwell Public Utility
Agency Contract Revenue Bonds, Series 2015, and must contain a provision that the
pledged contract revenues from the Public Utility Agency may not be pledged to the
payment of any additional parity obligations of the Public Utility Agency secured by
a pledge of the same contract revenues unless: (1) the Public Utility Agency is not in
default; (2) the sponsoring entities in the contract for pledge revenues approve the
resolution(s) authorizing the issuance of additional bonds; (3) said resolutions(s)
provide for deposits to be made to the debt service fund in amounts sufficient to pay
the principal of and interest on such additional parity obligations, and; ( 4) the legal
counsel of the Public Utility Agency delivers an opinion that valid contracts are then
in effect on the participating entities to the contract for pledged revenues in such
amounts that will be sufficient to provide to the Public Utility Agency the necessary
funds to pay all principal and interest due on all bonds and additional parity
obligations then outstanding after the issuance of proposed additional parity
obligations;

Conditions to Close or for Release of Funds; 

23. prior to closing, if not previously provided with the application, the Public Utility
Agency shall submit executed contracts for engineering, and, if applicable, financial
advisor and bond counsel, for the Project that are satisfactory to the Executive
Administrator. Fees to be reimbursed under the contracts must be reasonable in
relation to the services performed, reflected in the contract, and acceptable to the
Executive Administrator;

7 Attachment A, Page 8 of 16 

56



24. prior to closing, when any portion of financial assistance is to be held in escrow or in
trust, the Public Utility Agency shall execute an escrow agreement or trust
agreement, approved as to form and substance by the Executive Administrator, and
shall submit that executed agreement to the TWDB;

25. prior to closing, the Public Utility Agency must submit executed contracts between
the Public Utility Agency and the contracting parties regarding the contract
revenues pledged to the payment of the Public Utility Agency's Obligations, in form
and substance acceptable to the Executive Administrator. Such contracts shall
include provisions consistent with the provisions of this Resolution regarding the
contracting parties' annual audits, the setting of rates and charges and collection of
revenues sufficient to meet the Public Utility Agency's debt service obligations and
additional parity obligations;

26. prior to closing, the Public Utility Agency's bond counsel must prepare a written
opinion that states that the interest on the Obligations is excludable from gross
income or is exempt from federal income taxation. Bond counsel may rely on
covenants and representations of the Public Utility Agency when rendering this
opinion;

27. prior to closing, the Public Utility Agency's bond counsel must prepare a written
opinion that states that the Obligations are not "private activity bonds." Bond
counsel may rely on covenants and representations of the Public Utility Agency
when rendering this opinion;

28. the transcript must include a No Arbitrage Certificate or similar Federal Tax
Certificate setting forth the Public Utility Agency's reasonable expectations
regarding the use, expenditure and investment of the proceeds of the Obligations;

29. the transcript must include evidence that the information reporting requirements of 
§ 149(e) of the Internal Revenue Code will be satisfied. This requirement may be
satisfied by filing an IRS Form 8038 with the Internal Revenue Service. In addition,
the applicable completed IRS Form 8038 or other evidence that the information
reporting requirements of§ 149(e) have been satisfied must be provided to the
Executive Administrator within fourteen (14) days of closing. The Executive
Administrator may withhold the release of funds for failure to comply;

PROVIDED, however, the commitment is subject to the following special conditions: 

Special Conditions; 

30. prior to the release of funds for the costs of planning, engineering, architectural,
legal, title, fiscal, economic investigation, studies, surveys, or designs for that portion
of the Project that proposes surface water or groundwater development, the
Executive Administrator must have either issued a written finding that the Public
Utility Agency has the right to use the water that the Project financed by the TWDB

8 

Attachment A, Page 9 of 16 

57



-

31. 

will provide or a written determination that a reasonable expectation exists that 
such a finding will be made before the release of funds for construction; and 

prio1· to the release of construction funds for that portion of a Project that proposes 
surface water or groundwater development, the Executive Administrator must have 
issued a written finding that the Public Utility Agency has the right to use the water 
that the Project financed by the TWDB will provide. 

APPROVED and 01·dered of record this, the 20th day of July, 2017. 

TEX/\S WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

Bech I<. Bruun, Chairman 

D/\TE SIGN ED: _7......::;Jo<---'-'-tJ_-_/_1 __ 

ATTEST: 

ninistrator 

<J 

Attachment A, Page 10 of 16 

58



A RESOLUTION OF THE TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD 
AMENDING TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 17-079 

AND RESCINDING TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD RESOLUTION N0.17-086 
PROVIDING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 

(19-077) 

WHEREAS, at its July 20, 2017 meeting, the Texas Water Development Board 
(TWDB), by TWDB Resolution No.17-079, made a multi-year commitment to the Hays 
Caldwell Public Utility Agency (Agency), and its successors or assigns, for financial 
assistance in the amount of$144,395,000 from the State Water Implementation Revenue 
Fund for Texas (SWIRFT), through the purchase of $144,395,000 Hays Caldwell Public 
Utility Agency Contract Revenue Bonds, Proposed Series 2017A through 2017D; and 
2019A through 2019D; and 2021A through 2021D, all as is more specifically set forth in 
the TWDB's Resolution No.17-079 and accompanying documentation, to which 
documents express reference is made; and 

WHEREAS, at the same TWO B meeting referenced in the first recital of this 
authorizing resolution, the TWDB by Resolution No. 17-086 made a multi-year 
commitment to the Agency from the Board Participation Account of the SWIRFT to 
acquire an ownership interest in Project No. 51044 in an amount not to exceed 
$69,015,000; and 

WHEREAS, by Senate Bill No.1198, Acts of the 85th Texas Legislature, effective June 
15, 2017, the Agency formally converted to a conservation and reclamation district known 
as the Alliance Regional Water Authority, located in Bexar, Comal, Guadalupe, and Hays 
Counties, to accomplish the purposes of Article XVI, Section 59, Texas Constitution, and by 
operation of law pursuant to the Acts of the 85th Texas Legislature, the Alliance Regional 
Water Authority (Authority) assumed all assets, liabilities, bonds, notes, and other 
obligations of the Hays Caldwell Public Utility Agency; 

WHEREAS, the TWDB and the Authority mutually closed on a distribution of 
financial assistance from the SWIRFT for a 2017 series of bonds in the amount of 
$31,935,000; and 

WHEREAS, by letter received by the TWDB in February 2019, the Authority requests 
that the TWDB amend TWDB Resolution 17-079 to modify the Authority's Annual Loan 
Closing Schedule for a proposed series of bonds in 2021, requesting instead to receive a 
distribution of those proceeds in 2020; and 

WHEREAS, by subsequent letter dated June 5, 2019, the Authority stated its 
intention to no longer seek any financing by the TWDB from the Board Participation 
Account of the SWIRFT and instead to shift those commitment of funds to low-interest 
financing from the SWIRFT; and 

Page I of3 

Attachment A, Page 11 of 16 

59



WHEREAS, the TWDB hereby finds that the proposed amendment to TWDB 
Resolutions No. 17-079 and No. 17-086, as requested by the Authority, are reasonable and 
within the public interest and will serve a public purpose; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Texas Water Code, the TWDB has carefully 
considered all matters required by law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, based on these considerations and findings, the TWDB resolves 
as follows: 

1. The commitment made through TWDB Resolution No. 17-079 to the Alliance
Regional Water Authority, a successor to the Hays Caldwell Public Utility Agency, for
financial assistance from the State Water Implementation Revenue Fund for Texas is
amended, and shall be evidenced by the TWDB's proposed purchase of Alliance
Regional Water Authority Contract Revenue Bonds as follows:

a. The proposed 2019 loan closing schedule for Series 2019A through 20190 is
amended as proposed below:
i. $26,530,000 Alliance Regional Water Authority Contract Revenue Bonds

(Canyon Regional Water Authority), Proposed Series 2019A, set to expire
December 31, 2019.

ii. $24,200,000 Alliance Regional Water Authority Contract Revenue Bonds
(City of Kyle, Texas), Proposed Series 2019B, set to expire December 31,
2019.

iii. $30,800,000 Alliance Regional Water Authority Contract Revenue Bonds
(City of San Marcos, Texas), Proposed Series 2019C, set to expire December
31, 2019.

iv. $4,370,000 Alliance Regional Water Authority Contract Revenue Bonds
(City of Buda, Texas), Proposed Series 2019D, set to expire December 31,
2019.

b. The proposed 2021A through 2021D scheduled distribution is amended in
accordance with an annual loan closing schedule in 2020 as proposed below:
i. $29,520,000 Alliance Regional Water Authority Contract Revenue Bonds

(Canyon Regional Water Authority), Proposed Series 2020A, set to expire
December 31, 2020.

ii. $26,925,000 Alliance Regional Water Authority Contract Revenue Bonds
(City of Kyle, Texas), Proposed Series 20208, set to expire December 31,
2020.

iii. $34,270,000 Alliance Regional Water Authority Contract Revenue Bonds
(City of San Marcos, Texas), Proposed Series 2020C, set to expire December
31, 2020.

iv. $4,860,000 Alliance Regional Water Authority Contract Revenue Bonds
(City of Buda, Texas), Proposed Series 2020D, set to expire December 31,
2020.

Page2 of3 

Attachment A, Page 12 of 16 

60



-

2. The commitment made through TWDB Resolution No. 17-086 to the Alliance
Regional Water Authority for financial assist<11,ce fron, 13oard Participation Account
of the State Water Implementation Revenue found for Texas is rescinded, and
financing committed in TWDB Resolution No. 17-086 will be provided to the
Authority pursuant to the terms of Resolution No. 17-079, as requested by the
Authority on June 5, 2019.

3. /\II other terms and conditions ofTWDB Resolution No. 17-079 shall remain in full
force and effect.

APPROVED and ordered of record this the 22nd day of July, 2019.

Peter�- Lake, Chairman 

DA TE SIGN ED: _:f-_/2_2..�/_!_'7_ 

ATTEST: -

Jc�ve Administrator 

Page 3 of3 

Attachment A, Page 13 of 16 
61



r 

r 

r 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD 
AMENDING TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 17-079, 

AS AMENDED BY TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD RESOLUTION 19-077, 
PROVIDING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 

(20-067) 

WHEREAS, at its July 20, 2017 meeting, the Texas Water Development Board 
(TWDB), by TWDB Resolution No. 17-079, made a multi-year commitment to the Hays 
Caldwell Public Utility Agency (Agency), and its successors or assigns, for financial 
assistance in the amount of $144,395,000 from the State Water Implementation Revenue 
Fund for Texas (SWIRFT), through the purchase of $144,395,000 Hays Caldwell Public 
Utility Agency Contract Revenue Bonds, Proposed Series 2017 A through 2017D; and 
2019A through 2019D; and 2021A through 2021D, all as is more specifically set forth in 
the TWDB's Resolution No. 17-079, as amended, and accompanying documentation, to 
which documents express reference is made; and 

WHEREAS, by Senate Bill No.1198, Acts of the 85th Texas Legislature, effective June 
15, 2017, the Agency formally converted to a conservation and reclamation district known 
as the Alliance Regional Water Authority, located in Bexar, Comal, Guadalupe, and Hays 
Counties, to accomplish the purposes of Article XVI, Section 59, Texas Constitution, and by 
operation of law pursuant to the Acts of the 85th Texas Legislature, the Alliance Regional 
Water Authority (Authority) assumed all assets, liabilities, bonds, notes, and other 
obligations of the Hays Caldwell Public Utility Agency; 

WHEREAS, the Authority requests that the TWDB amend TWDB Resolution 17-079, 
as amended by TWDB Resolution No. 19-077, requesting additional financial assistance 
from the SWIRFT for funding cycles in 2020 and 2021; and 

WHEREAS, the reasons the Authority requests additional financial assistance from 
the SWIFT in funding cycles 2020 and 2021 are related to preliminary estimates of 
increased construction costs, as determined by its engineers; and 

WHEREAS, the TWDB hereby finds that the proposed amendment increasing 
financial assistance to the Authority from the SWIFT as requested is reasonable and within 
the public interest and will serve a public purpose; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Texas Water Code, the TWDB has carefully 
considered all matters required by law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, based on these considerations and findings, the TWDB resolves 
as follows: 

1. The commitment made through TWDB Resolution No. 17-079, as amended by
TWDB Resolution No. 19-077, to the Alliance Regional Water Authority, a successor

Page 1 of3 

Attachment A, Page 14 of 16 

62



r 

r 

r 

to the Hays Caldwell Public Utility Agency, for financial assistance from the State 
Water Implementation Revenue F und for Texas is further amended to increase the 
multi-year commitment reflecting a new principal amount not to exceed 
$278,410,000, and shall be evidenced by the TWDB's proposed purchase of Alliance 
Regional Water Authority Contract Revenue Bonds in SWIFT 2020 and 2021 
funding cycles as follows: 

a. The proposed 2020A through 20200 scheduled distribution is amended as
proposed below:
i. $37,865,000 Alliance Regional Water Authority Contract Revenue Bonds

(Canyon Regional Water Authority), Proposed Series 2020A.
ii. $34,530,000 Alliance Regional Water Authority Contract Revenue Bonds

(City of Kyle, Texas), Proposed Series 2020B.
iii. $43,955,000 Alliance Regional Water Authority Contract Revenue Bonds

(City of San Marcos, Texas), Proposed Series 2020C.
iv. $6,225,000 Alliance Regional Water Authority Contract Revenue Bonds

(City of Buda, Texas), Proposed Series 20200.

b. The commitments in subsection (a) will expire on December 31, 2020.

c. The proposed 2021A through 2021D scheduled distribution is amended as
follows:
i. $11,740,000 Alliance Regional Water Authority Contract Revenue Bonds

(Canyon Regional Water Authority), Proposed Series 2021A.
ii. $10,705,000 Alliance Regional Water Authority Contract Revenue Bonds

(City of Kyle, Texas), Proposed Series 20218.
iii. $13,625,000 Alliance Regional Water Authority Contract Revenue Bonds

(City of San Marcos, Texas), Proposed Series 2021C.
iv. $1,930,000 Alliance Regional Water Authority Contract Revenue Bonds

(City of Buda, Texas), Proposed Series 20210.

d. The commitments in subsection (c) will expire on December 31, 2021.

2. All other terms and conditions ofTWDB Resolution No. 17-079, as amended by
TWDB Resolution No. 19-077, shall remain in full force and effect.

Page 2 of3 

Attachment A, Page 15 of 16 63



APPROVED and ordered of record this the 23rd day of July, 2020. 

• ELOPMENT BOARD

Peter . Lake, Chairman 

DATE SIGN ED: ----'�--'�'--2_3_/_VJ __ 

Page 3 of3 

Attachment A, Page 16 of 16 
64



ATTACHMENT B 

DESCRIPTION OF BORROWER BONDS 

Title of Borrower Bonds: Alliance Regional Water Authority, Contract Revenue Bonds Series 
2020A 

Project Name: Canyon Regional Water Authority Project 

Project Number:  51044 

Aggregate Principal Amount of Borrower Bonds:  $37,865,000 

Anticipated Closing Date:      November 19, 2020 

Dated Date:   November 19, 2020 

First Principal Payment Date:  August 15, 2022 

First Interest Payment Date:  August 15, 2021 

Maturity Schedule: 

Maturity                                                               Principal Amount 

Maturity Date Principal 
Payment 

Maturity Date Principal Payment 

8/15/2022  $1,125,000 8/15/2037 1,270,000 
8/15/2023  1,130,000 8/15/2038 1,295,000 
8/15/2024 1,130,000 8/15/2039 1,320,000 
8/15/2025 1,135,000 8/15/2040 1,345,000 
8/15/2026 1,135,000 8/15/2041 1,370,000 
8/15/2027 1,140,000 8/15/2042 1,400,000 
8/15/2028 1,145,000 8/15/2043 1,430,000 
8/15/2029 1,150,000 8/15/2044 1,460,000 
8/15/2030 1,160,000 8/15/2045 1,495,000 
8/15/2031 1,165,000 8/15/2046 1,530,000 
8/15/2032 1,180,000 8/15/2047 1,565,000 
8/15/2033 1,190,000 8/15/2048 1,600,000 
8/15/2034 1,210,000 8/15/2049 1,635,000 
8/15/2035 1,230,000 8/15/2050 1,675,000 
8/15/2036 1,250,000 

65

LLinehan
Typewritten Text
Attachment B, Page 1 of 4



 

 

ATTACHMENT B 
 
 

DESCRIPTION OF BORROWER BONDS 
 
 
 
Title of Borrower Bonds: Alliance Regional Water Authority, Contract Revenue Bonds Series 
2020B 

 
Project Name: City of Kyle Project 

 
Project Number:  51044 

 
Aggregate Principal Amount of Borrower Bonds:  $34,530,000 

 
Anticipated Closing Date:      November 19, 2020 

 
Dated Date:   November 19, 2020 

 
First Principal Payment Date:  August 15, 2022 
 
First Interest Payment Date:  August 15, 2021 
 
Maturity Schedule: 

              
Maturity                                                               Principal Amount 

 
Maturity Date Principal 

Payment 
Maturity Date Principal Payment 

8/15/2022  $1,025,000  8/15/2037 1,160,000 
8/15/2023 1,030,000 8/15/2038 1,180,000 
8/15/2024 1,030,000 8/15/2039 1,200,000 
8/15/2025 1,035,000 8/15/2040 1,225,000 
8/15/2026 1,035,000 8/15/2041 1,250,000 
8/15/2027 1,040,000 8/15/2042 1,275,000 
8/15/2028 1,045,000 8/15/2043 1,305,000 
8/15/2029 1,050,000 8/15/2044 1,335,000 
8/15/2030 1,055,000 8/15/2045 1,365,000 
8/15/2031 1,065,000 8/15/2046 1,395,000 
8/15/2032 1,075,000 8/15/2047 1,425,000 
8/15/2033 1,090,000 8/15/2048 1,460,000 
8/15/2034 1,105,000 8/15/2049 1,490,000 
8/15/2035 1,120,000 8/15/2050 1,525,000 
8/15/2036 1,140,000   

 

66

LLinehan
Typewritten Text
Attachment B, Page 2 of 4



 

 

ATTACHMENT B 
 
 

DESCRIPTION OF BORROWER BONDS 
 
 
 
Title of Borrower Bonds: Alliance Regional Water Authority, Contract Revenue Bonds Series 
2020C 

 
Project Name: City of San Marcos Project 

 
Project Number:  51044 

 
Aggregate Principal Amount of Borrower Bonds:  $43,955,000 

 
Anticipated Closing Date:      November 19, 2020 

 
Dated Date:   November 19, 2020 

 
First Principal Payment Date:  August 15, 2022 
 
First Interest Payment Date:  August 15, 2021 
 
Maturity Schedule: 

              
Maturity                                                               Principal Amount 

 
Maturity Date Principal 

Payment 
Maturity Date Principal Payment 

8/15/2022  $2,205,000  8/15/2037 2,435,000 
8/15/2023 2,205,000 8/15/2038 2,470,000 
8/15/2024 2,210,000 8/15/2039 2,510,000 
8/15/2025 2,215,000 8/15/2040 2,550,000 
8/15/2026 2,220,000   
8/15/2027 2,225,000   
8/15/2028 2,235,000   
8/15/2029 2,245,000   
8/15/2030 2,255,000   
8/15/2031 2,270,000   
8/15/2032 2,290,000   
8/15/2033 2,310,000   
8/15/2034 2,340,000   
8/15/2035 2,365,000   
8/15/2036 2,400,000   

 

67

LLinehan
Typewritten Text
Attachment B, Page 3 of 4



 

 

ATTACHMENT B 
 
 

DESCRIPTION OF BORROWER BONDS 
 
 
 
Title of Borrower Bonds: Alliance Regional Water Authority, Contract Revenue Bonds Series 
2020D 

 
Project Name: City of Buda Project 

 
Project Number:  51044 

 
Aggregate Principal Amount of Borrower Bonds:  $6,225,000 

 
Anticipated Closing Date:      November 19, 2020 

 
Dated Date:   November 19, 2020 

 
First Principal Payment Date:  August 15, 2022 
 
First Interest Payment Date:  August 15, 2021 
 
Maturity Schedule: 

              
Maturity                                                               Principal Amount 

 
Maturity Date Principal 

Payment 
Maturity Date Principal Payment 

8/15/2022  $310,000  8/15/2037 345,000 
8/15/2023 315,000 8/15/2038 350,000 
8/15/2024 315,000 8/15/2039 355,000 
8/15/2025 315,000 8/15/2040 360,000 
8/15/2026 315,000   
8/15/2027 315,000   
8/15/2028 315,000   
8/15/2029 320,000   
8/15/2030 320,000   
8/15/2031 320,000   
8/15/2032 325,000   
8/15/2033 325,000   
8/15/2034 330,000   
8/15/2035 335,000   
8/15/2036 340,000   

 

68

LLinehan
Typewritten Text
Attachment B, Page 4 of 4



ATTACHMENT C 

FINANCING SCHEDULE 

DATE ACTION 
07/23/2020 TWDB approval of commitments 
09/07/2020 Labor Day Holiday ** 

09/08/2020 
Financing agreement – last day to execute 
(13 days prior to initiation of pricing) 

09/14/2020 

Financing agreement (Sec. 4A) -last day political subdivisions can 
terminate without penalty  
(7 days prior to initiation of pricing) 

09/14/2020 

Financing agreement (Sec. 5) -last day political subdivisions can modify 
maturity schedule  
(7 days prior to initiation of pricing) 

09/17/2020 
Financing agreement (Sec. 4B) -last day political subdivisions can 
terminate with costs of issuance (4 days prior to initiation of pricing) 

09/21/2020 

Financing agreement (Sec. 4C) -before 9:00 a.m. political subdivisions 
can terminate with costs of issuance and 1% penalty (1 day prior to 
pricing).   

09/21/2020 TWDB bond pricing initiation (pre-pricing begins) 
09/22/2020 TWDB bond pricing 
10/01/2020 TWDB approves interest rates available to political subdivisions 

Various 
Political subdivisions adopt bond documents and/or board 
participation agreements 

Various 
Political subdivisions submit transcripts to Texas Attorney General in 
preparation of closing 

10/08/2020 TWDB bond closing (political subdivisions must close within 57 days) 
10/09/2020 to 

12/04/20 Closings on political subdivision obligations 
10/12/2020 Columbus Day Holiday (TWDB open)** 
11/11/2020 Veteran's Day Holiday ** 
11/26/2020 Thanksgiving Holiday ** 
11/27/2020 Thanksgiving Holiday ** 
12/04/2020 Last day to close on political subdivision obligations 

12/04/2020 

Financing agreement (Sec. 4D) -penalty applied to any political 
subdivision failing to issue debt  
Start of post-pricing termination payment period (includes costs of 
issuance, underwriters’ discount and 5% penalty)  

03/08/2021 Last due date for penalty payments 

Attachment C, Page 1 of 1

69



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

H.2 Update and discussion regarding the status of the Authority’s Phase 1B program, 
and direction to staff and consultants. ~ Ryan Sowa, P.E., Kimley-Horn & Associates 

 
 
Background/Information 
Ryan Sowa with Kimley-Horn will update the Committee on their recent activities 
associated with the Phase 1B program. 
 
 
Attachment(s) 

 Phase 1B Program Update – July 27, 2020  
 Kimley-Horn Invoice & Monthly Summary of Activities for July 2020 

 
 
Board Decision(s) Needed: 

 None.   

70



Phase 1B Program Update
Board of Directors Meeting

August 26, 2020

Ongoing Progress
Design Milestone Review

• Pipeline Segment D
• 60% Design Submittal (August)

• Pipeline Segment A
• 90% Design Submittal (August)

• Pipeline Segment B and WTP/RWI
• 90% Design Submittal (September)

Design Standards Update
• Transmission Pipelines Design Standards – Updated
• Construction Specifications & Details – Updated

Draft Issued
• Instrumentation & Controls Guidelines – Final
• Cathodic Protection – Final

71



Ongoing Progress
Agency Review Update

• US Army Corps of Engineers (Segment A)
• Cultural Resources review

• Potential for additional fieldwork to address comments

• Evaluating potential impacts to field work on other pipeline
segments

Texas Water Development Board Update
• TWDB has officially approved the additional $65 million

in SWIFT funding

• Release of Funds
• ROF No. 8 (Well Construction Funds) has been approved

Pipeline Easement Acquisition Status

72



Construction Progress

• Well Drilling
• Notice to Proceed – June 29, 2020

• Contract Duration – 365 Days

• Upcoming Schedule Milestones
• Mobilization/Setup – July/August

• Drill Well #9 – September/October

Well Field Construction Update

Entry Gate Relocation

Photo Credit:
Jim Tolles

73



Well Field Construction Update

Well No. 7 Looking East

Photo Credit:
Jim Tolles

Well Field Construction Update

Well No. 9 Access Corridor

Photo Credit:
Jim Tolles

74



Well Field Construction Update

Well No. 9 Looking East

Photo Credit:
Jim Tolles

Well Field Construction Update

Well No. 9 Looking West

Photo Credit:
Jim Tolles

75



Budget Update

Cost Allocation for Combined Program

12

ORIGINAL REVISED

Construction Package ARWA (%) GBRA (%) ARWA (%) GBRA (%)

WTP Construction 53.50 46.50 45.00 40.57 55.00 59.43

SCADA 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00

BPS Construction 63.30 36.70 63.00 58.00 37.00 42.00

Inline EST Construction 75.00 25.00 75.17 24.83

GBRA Delivery Meter Stations 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00

Pipeline Segments A Construction 60.00 40.00 56.80 43.20

Pipeline Segment B1 Construction 65.22 34.78 61.90 38.10

Pipeline Segment B2 Construction 69.20 30.80 76.19 23.81

Pipeline Segment D1 Construction 75.17 24.83 75.17 24.83

Pipeline Segment D2 Construction 74.58 25.42 74.58 25.42

Pipeline Segment E Construction 65.22 34.78 65.22 34.78

Land Acquisition, Engineering, Other Support
Services

50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00

TOTAL 60.30 39.70 58.37 41.63

76



13

COST UPDATES BASED ON JULY MILESTONE SUBMITTALS

ORIGINAL REVISED

Construction Package ARWA Total Projected Cost ARWA Total Projected Cost DIFFERENCE

Combined Program Infrastructure UPDATE UPDATE

Water Treatment Plant $  24,500,000 $ 28,900,000 26,700,000 $     4,400,000 (2,200,000)

SCADA Fiber Backbone $       900,000 $       700,000 ($       200,000)

Booster Pump Station & GBRA Meter
Stations

$  15,300,000 $  15,000,000 13,300,000 ($       300,000) (1,700,000)

Inline EST (South) $    3,600,000 $    3,500,000 ($       100,000)

Pipeline Segment A $  28,600,000 $  24,100,000 ($    4,500,000)

Pipeline Segment B $  29,400,000 $ 34,400,000 34,600,000 $    5,000,000 200,000

Pipeline Segment D $  36,300,000 $  35,400,000 ($       900,000)

Pipeline Segment E $    9,500,000 $    9,800,000 $       300,000

Subtotal $148,100,000 $151,800,000 148,100,000 $   3,700,000 (3,700,000)

ARWA-Only Infrastructure

Wellfield $    3,800,000 $    3,100,000 ($       700,000)

Water Treatment Plant $    2,600,000 $    2,600,000 No Change

ARWA Delivery Points $    6,100,000 $    6,900,000 5,500,000 $       800,000 (1,400,000)

Inline EST (North) $    5,400,000 $    7,600,000 $    2,200,000

Raw Water Infrastructure $    7,400,000 $  11,500,000 $    4,100,000

Administration and Operations Building $    4,300,000 $    4,200,000 ($       100,000)

Pipeline Segment C $  64,500,000 $  68,700,000 $    4,200,000

Pipeline Segment E $    6,700,000 $  14,100,000 $    7,400,000

Subtotal $100,800,000 $118,700,000 117,300,000 $  17,900,000 (1,400,000)

Total $248,900,000 $270,500,000 265,400,000 $ 21,600,000 (5,100,000)
Contingencies $65,900,000 $58,900,000 ($  7,000,000)

Total with Contingencies $314,800,000 $329,400,000 $ 14,600,000

Questions?

77



ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY Invoice No:

ATTN: GRAHAM MOORE Invoice Date:

1040 HIGHWAY 123 Invoice Amount: 301,689.88$ 

SAN MARCOS, TX 78666 Project No:

Project Name: ARWA PROGRAM YEAR 3

Please send payments to: Project Manager:

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

P.O. BOX 951640

DALLAS, TX 75395-1640

Invoice Duration: July 1, 2020 to July 31, 2020

Federal Tax Id:  56-0885615

Description

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT PLAN UPDATES

STAKEHOLDER COORDINATION

BUDGETTING

SCHEDULE

REPORTING

DATA MANAGEMENT

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

LAND ACQUISITION MANAGEMENT

TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD MANAGEMENT

DESIGN STANDARDS

ENGINEERING DESIGN MANAGEMENT

QUALITY ASSURANCE

ELECTRICAL POWER PLANNING

PERMIT COORDINATION/TRACKING

PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES

PROJECT ADMINISTRATION

OTHER SERVICES

Subtotal

49,374.00 2,721.00 1,707.00 1,014.00

SOWA, RYAN

KHA Ref # 068706602.3-17120306

Contract Value Amount Billed to Date Previous Amount Billed Current Amount Due

COST PLUS MAX 0992060692273082091373069227308.3CPTM-2B

Work Order No. 4 

Duration: March 2020 - Feb. 2021

10pt blank space

068706603-0720

Jul 31, 2020

068706603

119,291.00 34,536.78 26,960.67 7,576.10

312,436.00 115,264.56 96,239.32 19,025.23

119,180.00 56,953.70 49,037.90 7,915.80

98,555.00 43,074.00 37,824.00 5,250.00

48,920.00 18,910.00 16,555.00 2,355.00

48,021.00 24,606.00 8,590.00 16,016.00

162,199.00 57,464.13 44,053.00 13,411.13

510,978.00 228,442.20 180,491.59 47,950.62

66,260.00 28,136.50 23,631.74 4,504.77

339,134.00 124,969.01 83,876.91 41,092.09

774,030.00 417,713.51 323,045.10 94,668.41

72,514.00 23,347.45 15,798.37 7,549.08

46,899.00 7,454.25 5,870.25 1,584.00

28,860.75

10,149.18 9,711.18 438.0029,213.00

57,076.00 17,942.00 15,463.10 2,478.90

256,342.00 62,074.50 33,213.75

3,110,422.00 1,273,758.76 972,068.89 301,689.88

Total  COST PLUS MAX 301,689.88

 Total Invoice: 301,689.88$                       

If you have questions regarding this invoice, please call Jessica Olivarez at (972) 770-1352.

78



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  

 

\\SNAFP01\Data\Project\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 3\202007\202007_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

August 06, 2020 
 

Project Monthly Summary  
 
 
July 2020 Tasks Performed: 

• Task 2 – Stakeholder Coordination 
o Coordination and/or meetings with entities including: Caldwell County, 

Guadalupe County, Bluebonnet Electric Coop, TxDOT, TCEQ, and TWDB. 
o Continued weekly task coordination with Alliance Water. 
o Prepared and presented Technical Committee Meeting Update. 
o Prepared and presented Board Meeting Update. 
o Prepared and presented Project Advisory Committee Meeting Update. 
o Prepared for and held Monthly Status Meeting with Alliance Water. 

 

• Task 3 – Budgeting 
o Continued updates to Budget Workbook to include monthly tracking of 

actual costs for ARWA review. 
o Continued development of projected Operation and Maintenance costs. 

 

• Task 4 – Schedule  
o Prepared a Project Deliverable Schedule to identify when ARWA and 

Program design reviews may overlap with one another.  
o Coordinated with Program team to integrate each project schedule into 

overall Program schedule. Developed the monthly Program schedule 
summary. 

 

• Task 6 – Data Management 
o Integrated executed easement documents within online GIS Web Map. 
o Ongoing maintenance of Microsoft SharePoint Online program. 
o Continued updating of web-based GIS for right-of-entry process and 

alignment changes. 
 

• Task 7 – Environmental Management 
o Coordinated with Program Environmental Consultant concerning the 

comment responses to the United States Army Corps of Engineers.  
o Continued coordination with the Program Environmental Consultant 

regarding additional hazmat studies for Segments B, D, and E.  
o Performed coordination between Program Environmental Consultant and 

Land Acquisition Consultant to clarify environmental field work to be done 
on properties as part of right-of-entry process. 

o Monthly progress meeting and ongoing coordination with Program 
Environmental Consultant. 

79



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  

 

\\SNAFP01\Data\Project\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 3\202007\202007_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

o Continued coordination between Program Environmental Consultant and 
Design Engineers. 

o Reviewed Program Environmental invoices, schedule, and risk log. 
 

• Task 8 – Land Acquisition Management 
o Coordinated the appraisal process for Segments A, B, and D parcels. 
o Coordinated with Program Survey Consultant, Program Environmental 

Consultant, and Land Acquisition team to address questions that arise as part 
of the field work coordination process. 

o Performed weekly QC of parcel files in SharePoint, provided comments to 
Land Acquisition team. 

o Weekly coordination meeting with land agents to discuss status of rights-of-
entry and to provide Program clarification on any questions/requests that 
have come from landowners. 

o Reviewed Program Land Acquisition team, Program Appraiser, and Program 
Survey invoices. 

o Continued field work coordination to notify landowners of upcoming field 
work by consultants.  

 

• Task 9 – Texas Water Development Board Management 
o Prepared supporting documents for Release of Funds No. 8. 
o Provided support to ARWA in addressing questions/comments from TWDB 

for SWIFT loan application. 
o Continue coordination with TWDB Staff to track all EFRs, environmental 

reports, and bid documents currently under review. 
 

• Task 10 – Design Standards 
o Finalized and released the Standard Project General Notes to the Design 

Consultants. 
o Finalized and distributed revised Transmission Pipeline Design Standards to 

the Design Consultants.  
o Addressed comments from the Manufacturer review of the Pipeline 

Construction Standards and Details.  
o Revised the Cathodic Protection Program Standards given feedback from the 

PAC and Design Consultants.  
o Revised and finalized the Security Standards given feedback from the PAC 

and Design Consultants.  
o Coordinated with the Design Consultants to receive feedback and 

information related to the Fiber Standards. 
o Revised and finalized the Fiber Standards given feedback from the PAC and 

Design Consultants.  
 

• Task 11 – Engineering Design Management 
o Pipelines: 

▪ Segment A 

80



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  

 

\\SNAFP01\Data\Project\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 3\202007\202007_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

• Continued coordination with Design Consultant for final 
design. 

▪ Segment B 

• Began review of the Segment B2 60% design submittal 
prepared by the Design Consultant. 

• Continued coordination with Design Consultant for final 
design. 

▪ Segment C 

• Backchecked the Draft 30% Engineering Feasibility Report 
prepared by the Design Consultant.  

• Continued coordination with Design Consultant regarding 
ongoing field work and pipeline alignment considerations as 
part of right-of-entry process and EFR development. 

▪ Segment D 

• Continued coordination with Design Consultant for final 
design. 

▪ Segment E 

• Backcheck reviewed the Draft 30% Engineering Feasibility 
Report prepared by the Design Consultant.  

• Continued coordination with Design Consultant regarding 
ongoing field work as part of right-of-entry process and EFR 
development. 

• Continue coordination with Design Consultant for final 
design. 

o Wellfield: 
▪ Continued coordination regarding the construction for Wells 6-9. 

o Raw Water Infrastructure: 
▪ Continued coordination with Design Consultant for 60% design 

development.  
o Water Treatment Plant: 

▪ Continued coordination with Design Consultant for final design.  
o Booster Pump Station: 

▪ Began review of the BPS 60% design submittal prepared by the 
Design Consultant. 

▪ Coordinated with Design Consultant for final design. 
o Inline Elevated Storage Tanks: 

▪ Continued coordination with Design Consultant for 30% design 
development. 

o Other: 
▪ Monthly progress meetings with all Design Consultants (pipelines, 

water treatment plant, raw water infrastructure, wellfield, booster 
pump station). 

▪ Review invoices, schedules, and risk logs for consultants. 
 

• Task 13 – Electrical Power Planning 

81



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  

 

\\SNAFP01\Data\Project\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 3\202007\202007_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

o Coordinated with ARWA and GVEC to begin development of agreement 
language for service to the well field.  

o Continued coordinated with ARWA concerning emergency power needs and 
service options for the water treatment plant and wellfield.   

o Continued coordination with GVEC regarding electric service to the WTP 
and wellfield.  

 

• Task 14 – Permit Coordination/Tracking 
o Continued Permit coordination with Pipeline Consultants. 
o Continued coordination with Caldwell County concerning variance request 

for the Site Development Permit. 
o Continued coordination with Caldwell County TxDOT office concerning 

roadway crossings. 
o Continued General Coordination with TxDOT. 
o Continued General Coordination with GVEC and BBEC. 
o On-going Permit Tracking Log Updates. 

 

• Task 16 – Other Services 
o Preparing additional solar analysis and memo evaluating ARWA’s potential 

return on investment.  
o Commissioning Planning 

▪ Continued evaluating the commissioning of the Phase 1B 
infrastructure. 

 
 

August 2020 Projection: 

• Task 2 – Stakeholder Coordination 
o Coordination and/or meetings with entities including: Caldwell County, 

Guadalupe County, GVEC, Bluebonnet Electric Coop, TxDOT, TCEQ, and 
TWDB. 

o Continue weekly task coordination with Alliance Water. 
o Prepare and present Project Advisory Committee Meeting Update. 
o Prepare and present Board Meeting Update. 
o Prepare for and hold Monthly Status Meeting with Alliance Water. 

 

• Task 3 – Budgeting 
o Prepare and finalize the TWDB Forecast Budget for ARWA’s review and 

feedback.  
o Continue updates to Budget Workbook to include monthly tracking of actual 

costs for ARWA review. 
o Continue development of projected Operation and Maintenance costs. 

 

• Task 4 – Schedule  

82



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  

 

\\SNAFP01\Data\Project\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 3\202007\202007_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

o Revise and finalize the Project Deliverable Schedule based on the feedback 
received from ARWA and Design Consultants.  

o Coordinate with Program team to integrate each project schedule into overall 
Program schedule. 

 

• Task 6 – Data Management 
o Ongoing maintenance of Microsoft SharePoint Online program. 
o Continued updating of web-based GIS for right-of-entry process and 

alignment changes. 
 

• Task 7 – Environmental Management 
o Continue coordination with Program Environmental Consultant concerning 

the comment responses to the United States Army Corps of Engineers.  
o Coordinate with the Program Environmental Consultant regarding Inline 

Elevated Storage Tank site field work.  
o Continued coordination with the Program Environmental Consultant 

regarding additional hazmat studies for Segment B, D, and E.  
o Perform coordination between Program Environmental Consultant and Land 

Acquisition Consultant to clarify environmental field work to be done on 
properties as part of right-of-entry process. 

o Monthly progress meeting and ongoing coordination with Program 
Environmental Consultant. 

o Continue coordination between Program Environmental Consultant and 
Design Engineers. 

o Review Program Environmental invoices, schedule, and risk log. 
 

• Task 8 – Land Acquisition Management 
o Attend Temporary Injunction Hearings for parcels where the Program is 

seeking a ROE.  
o Coordinate the appraisal process for Segment A, B, D, and E parcels. 
o Coordinate with Program Survey Consultant, Program Environmental 

Consultant, and Land Acquisition team to address questions that arise as part 
of the field work coordination process. 

o Perform weekly QC of parcel files in SharePoint, provide comments to Land 
Acquisition team. 

o Weekly coordination meeting with land agents to discuss status of rights-of-
entry and to provide Program clarification on any questions/requests that 
have come from landowners. 

o Review Program Land Acquisition team, Program Appraiser, and Program 
Survey invoices. 

o Continue field work coordination to notify landowners of upcoming field 
work by consultants. 

 

• Task 9 – Texas Water Development Board Management 
o Submit the Segment A EFR to the TWDB for review.  

83



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  

 

\\SNAFP01\Data\Project\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 3\202007\202007_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

o Continue preparations for reimbursement funding release. 
o Continue coordination with TWDB Staff to track all EFRs, environmental 

reports, and bid documents currently under review.  
 

• Task 10 – Design Standards 
o Distribute the revised Construction Details to the Design Consultants for 

review. 
o Prepare and distribute the revised Division 00 and Division 01 standards for 

the Pipeline Design Consultants.  
o Address comments and finalize the Pipeline Construction Standards and 

distribute to the Design Consultants.  
o Finalize the Cathodic Protection Program Standards given feedback from the 

PAC and Design Consultants.  
o Distribute finalized Security Standards given feedback from the PAC and 

Design Consultants.  
o Distribute finalized Fiber Standards given feedback from the PAC and 

Design Consultants.  
 

• Task 11 – Engineering Design Management 
o Pipelines: 

▪ Segment A 

• Continue coordination with Design Consultant for final 
design. 

• Finalize and submit the Final 30% Engineering Feasibility 
Report to the TWDB. 

▪ Segment B 

• Finalize review of the Segment B2 60% design submittal 
prepared by the Design Consultant. 

• Attend Segment B2 60% Submittal Review Workshop. 

• Begin review of the Segment B 90% design submittal prepared 
by the Design Consultant. 

• Continue coordination with Design Consultant regarding for 
final design. 

• Finalize and submit the Final 30% Engineering Feasibility 
Report to the TWDB. 

▪ Segment C 

• Finalize the 30% Engineering Feasibility Report prepared by 
the Design Consultant.  

• Continue coordination with Design Consultant regarding 
ongoing field work and pipeline alignment considerations as 
part of right-of-entry process and EFR development. 

▪ Segment D 

• Begin review of the Segment D 60% design submittal prepared 
by the Design Consultant. 

84



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  

 

\\SNAFP01\Data\Project\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 3\202007\202007_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

• Continue coordination with Design Consultant for final 
design. 

▪ Segment E 

• Finalize and backcheck the 30% Engineering Feasibility Report 
prepared by the Design Consultant.  

• Continue coordination with Design Consultant regarding for 
final design. 

o Wellfield: 
▪ Continue coordination regarding the construction of Wells 6-9. 

o Raw Water Infrastructure: 
▪ Continue coordination with Design Consultant for 90% design 

development. 
o Water Treatment Plant: 

▪ Begin review of 90% design submittal. 
▪ Coordination with Design Consultant for final design. 

o Booster Pump Station: 
▪ Finalize review of the BPS 60% design submittal prepared by the 

Design Consultant. 
▪ Attend BPS 60% Submittal Review Workshop. 
▪ Coordination with Design Consultant for final design. 

o Inline Elevated Storage Tanks: 
▪ Coordination with Design Consultant for 30% design development. 

o Other: 
▪ Monthly progress meetings with all Design Consultants (pipelines, 

water treatment plant, raw water infrastructure, wellfield). 
▪ Review invoices, schedules, and risk logs for consultants 

 

• Task 13 – Electrical Power Planning 
o Continue coordination with ARWA and GVEC to develop agreement 

language for service to the well field.  
o Continue coordination with GVEC regarding electric service to the WTP and 

wellfield.  
 

• Task 14 – Permit Coordination/Tracking 
o Continue Permit coordination with Pipeline consultants 
o Coordinate with Hays County concerning the Site Development Permit. 
o General Coordination with TxDOT. 
o Coordinate with Caldwell County TxDOT office concerning roadway 

crossings. 
o General Coordination with GVEC and BBEC. 
o Permit Tracking Log Updates. 

 

• Task 16 – Other Services 
o Finalize drafted additional solar analysis and memo evaluating ARWA’s 

potential return on investment.  

85



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  

 

\\SNAFP01\Data\Project\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 3\202007\202007_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

o Commissioning Planning 
▪ Continue evaluating the commissioning of the Phase 1B 

infrastructure. 
o Finalize and submit the City of San Marcos Watershed Protection Plan for the 

Booster Pump Station Plat. 
 

Scope Elements Added/Removed: 

None at this time.  

 
Outstanding Issues/Concerns: 

None at this time.  
 

HUB Participation: 

__56.7 % allotted by Contract (based on contract total fee) 
 

__20.4% to date of Billing 
 
Design Consultant Certifications: N/A 
 

Sub Consultant 
Sub 

Consultant 
Certifications 

Task Description 
Contract 
Value ($) 

Percent 
Complete to 

Date (%) 

Amount Billed 
to Date ($) 

Amount Paid 
to Date ($) 

Foster CM 
Croup, Inc.  

DBE; AABE; 
MBE; SBE 

Budgeting, Schedule, 
and Data 
Management 

$224,412.00 34.7% $77,939.00 $66,070.00 

CP&Y, Inc.  ABE; MBE 
Program Standards, 
Compliance, and 
Project Management 

$939,880.00 32.7% $307,230.96 $201,347.21 

Grubb 
Engineering, 
Inc.  

ESBE; SBE; 
WBE 

Electrical Power 
Planning 

$59,680.00 34.0% $20,283.25 $13,340.75 

Spitzer and 
Associates, Inc.  

SBE; WBE 
Land Acquisition 
Management 

$437,210.00 39.3% $171,979.00 $132,221.50 

RVK Architects, 
Inc.  

WBE 
Architectural Project 
Management 

$47,205.00 0.0% $- $- 

V&A Consulting 
Engineers, Inc.  

SBE; HABE; 
MBE 

Cathodic Protection 
Standards 

$55,878.00 16.2% $9,035.00 $6,025.00 

    Subtotal $1,764,265.00 33.2% $586,467.22 $419,004.46 

 

 

86



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

H.3 Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-08-26-002 approving a Real Estate Contract 
with the Guadalupe Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. for an approximate 5 acre fee 
simple purchase, an approximate 0.7 acre permanent access easement and an 
approximate 0.5 acre temporary access easement on the Authority’s Phase 1B 
Water Treatment Plant property and authorizing the Executive Director to execute 
all closing documents on behalf of the Authority. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive 
Director 

 
 
Background/Information 
In July 2019 the Authority entered into a Construction and Facilities agreement with the 
Guadalupe Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. (GVEC) whereby the Authority would fund a 
portion of the costs to develop and construct a substation at the Water Treatment Plant 
property to serve the Authority’s Water Treatment Plant and Well Field.  Without the new 
substation there would not be ample electrical service in the area to meet the loads. 
 
The agreement included a provision that the Authority would provide to GVEC recorded 
easements or other real property interests acceptable to GVEC for the substation and 
related facilities.  The location of the substation on the water treatment plant site has been 
established and therefore it is time to finalize the property transfer. 
 
The image below shows the proposed location of the substation in comparison to the 
water treatment plant. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Substation 

87



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

The donation consists of three different components: a fee simple ~5 acre piece for the 
substation; a ~0.7 acre permanent access easement and a ~0.5 acre temporary access 
easement.  The temporary access easement will no longer be needed when the Authority 
dedicates the right-of-way to Caldwell County for Wolf Run Road.  The image below 
shows the relationship of the three different components. 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
Attachment(s) 

 Resolution 2020-08-26-002 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
GVEC provided a draft Real Estate Contract which was reviewed and marked-up by Staff 
and Mike Gershon as legal counsel.  GVEC has not responded yet to the comments 
provided, but we expect to hear from them soon. 
 
The Executive Director is requesting the authority to execute all documents associated 
with the real estate contract and closing documents once they are agreed to form by Mike 
Gershon.  The attached resolution includes this requirement. 
 
 
Board Decision(s) Needed: 

 Adoption of Resolution 2020-08-26-002 approving a Real Estate Contract with GVEC 
for property at the Water Treatment Plant.   

Substation

Permanent Access Easement

Temporary Access Easement

88



 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20200826-002 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS APPROVING A REAL ESTATE CONTRACT WITH THE 
GUADALUPE VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. ON THE AUTHORITY’S 
PHASE 1B WATER TREATMENT PLANT PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZING THE 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO EXECUTE ALL EASEMENT DOCUMENTS; AND 
DECLARING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 

RECITALS: 
 
1. The Alliance Regional Water Authority (the “Authority”) is in the process 

of designing and constructing a new water treatment plant and groundwater well field 
on property that it owns on SH-304 and Wolf Run Road in eastern Caldwell County, 
Texas.   

 
2. The Authority entered into a Construction and Facilities agreement with 

the Guadalupe Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. (“GVEC”) in July 2019 that among 
other requirements, calls for the Authority to donate land and easements for a new 
electrical substation and related power lines.  

 
3. The GVEC prepared a Real Estate Contract (the “Contract”) to facilitate 

the transfer of an approximate 5-acre parcel via fee simple acquisition from the 
Authority to GVEC, along with an approximate 0.7-acre permanent access easement 
and a 0.5-acre temporary access easement. 

 
4. The Authority desires to approve the Contract with GVEC so that 

electrical power to the Authority’s Phase 1B Pump Station and groundwater well field 
will be achieved.  

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ALLIANCE REGIONAL 

WATER AUTHORITY: 
 

SECTION 1. The Contract with GVEC is approved, pending approval of final 
terms and conditions by the Authority’s legal counsel, Mike Gershon. 

 
SECTION 2.  The Authority’s Executive Director, Graham Moore, is authorized 

to execute the Contract and all closing documents on behalf of the Authority in 
connection with the GVEC Contract.  

 
SECTION 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon 

its passage. 
 
 
 
 

89



Resolution 202000826-002 

2 

 
 
 

ADOPTED:  August 26, 2020 
 
 
      ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ _____________________________ 
Chris Betz     James Earp    
Chair, Board of Directors   Secretary, Board of Directors 
 

90



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

I. BOARD MEMBER ITEMS OR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS – Possible 
acknowledgement by Board Members of future area events and/or requests for 
item(s) to be placed on a future agenda where no action is required. 

 
 
Background/Information 
The Board Members have an opportunity to make announcements or to request that 
items be added to future Board or Committee agendas.  
 

91



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

J.1 Executive Session pursuant to the Government Code, Section 551.071 
(Consultation with Attorney) and/or Section 551.072 (Real Property Deliberations) 
regarding:     
A. Water supply partnership options 
B. Groundwater leases 
C. Acquisition of real property for water supply project purposes 
  

 
 
 

92



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

J.2 Action from Executive Session on the following matters: 
 

A. Water supply partnership options 
B. Groundwater leases 
C. Acquisition of real property for water supply project purposes 

 
  

  

93



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

D. Consider adoption of Resolution 2020-08-26-003 ratifying execution by the 
Authority’s Board Chair and Board Secretary of resolutions finding public 
convenience and necessity and authorizing eminent domain proceedings that 
were previously and properly noticed and approved by the Authority’s Board of 
Directors under Section J of the July 27, 2020 Board agenda. 

 
 
 
Attachment(s) 

 Resolution 2020-08-26-003 
 
 
Board Decision(s) Needed:   

 Adoption of Resolution 2020-08-26-003. 
 

94



  1   
 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20200826-003 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS RATIFYING EXECUTION BY THE AUTHORITY’S BOARD 
CHAIR AND BOARD SECRETARY OF RESOLUTIONS 2020-07-27-006 
(11.916-ACRE PARCEL A-011C), 2020-07-27-007 (1.459-ACRE TRACT 
A-030C),  2020-07-27-008 (1.725-ACRE PARCEL A-032C), AND        
2020-07-27-009 (4.232-ACRE PARCEL A-041C)  
 

RECITALS:  
 
1.  Alliance Regional Water Authority’s (“Authority’s”) agenda for its Board of 

Directors (“Board”) meeting held July 27, 2020 was timely posted.  
 
2.   Agenda Items J.2(D), (E), (F) and (G) on this July 27, 2020 agenda 

accurately described the acreage of each parcel of property over which the Authority 
requires a pipeline and right-of-way easement, as did the caption and recitals of each of 
the resolutions in the Board packets that were associated with these agenda items and 
the legal description attached to each resolution.  Specifically, Resolutions No. 2020-07-
27-006 identified 11.916 acres           (Parcel A-011C); No. 2020-07-27-007 identified 
1.459 acres (Parcel A-030C); No. 2020-07-27-008 identified 1.725 acres (Parcel A-
032C); and                        No. 2020-07-27-009 identified 4.232 acres (Parcel A-041C).   

 
3.  During this public meeting, the Authority’s Chair announced each of the 

above-referenced resolutions for discussion and action and clearly and accurately stated 
the acreage involved as well as the intent of each resolution (i) to find that public 
convenience and necessity exists and (ii) to authorize eminent domain proceedings.  

 
4.  A motion was made, seconded and passed under each of the above-

referenced agenda items that authorized the Board Chair and Board Secretary to execute 
each of these four resolutions.   

 
5.  Subsequent to the July 27, 2020 meeting, an edit was made to each 

version of these four resolutions that were included within the Board packet to conform 
one reference to the acreage amount referenced on page 2 of each resolution with the 
acreage amount that was referenced (i) on the agenda,       (ii) by the Board Chair’s 
above-referenced statements, and (iii) in multiple places in each resolution and its 
attachments.  The Board Chair and Board Secretary thereafter executed these 
resolutions.  

 
6.  The Board desires to ratify the action of the Board Chair and Board 

Secretary to execute these resolutions.  
 
 
 
 

95



Resolution 20200826-003 
Ratification of Execution by Board Chair and Secretary of Resolutions 
Approved by Board on July 27, 2020 
 
 

2 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ALLIANCE REGIONAL 
WATER AUTHORITY:  

 
SECTION 1.  The recitals are correct.   
 
SECTION 2.  The execution by the Authority’s Board Chair and Board Secretary 

of Resolutions 2020-07-27-006 (11.916-acre Parcel A-011C),      2020-07-27-007 
(1.459-acre Tract A-030C), 2020-07-27-008 (1.725-acre Parcel A-032C), and 2020-07-
27-009 (4.232-acre Parcel A-041C), which resolutions were previously and properly 
noticed and approved by the Authority’s Board of Directors under Section J of the July 
27, 2020 Board agenda, is ratified.  

 
SECTION 3.  This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its 

passage.   
 
 
 ADOPTED:  August 26, 2020.  
 
 
      ATTEST:  
 
 
 
  _______        ______  
Chris Betz     James Earp 
Chair, Board of Directors   Secretary, Board of Directors 
 
 
 

96



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

E. Consideration of Resolution 2020-08-26-004 approving a Purchase Agreement 
with Henderson, Danny Masur, et al for an access easement on Parcel A043C. 

 
 
Attachment(s) 

 Resolution 2020-08-26-004 
 
 
Board Decision(s) Needed:   

 Adoption of Resolution 2020-08-26-004. 
 

97



 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20200826-004 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS APPROVING THE PURCHASE AGREEMENT WITH 
HENDERSON, DANNY MASUR, ET AL FOR AN ACCESS EASEMENT ON 
PARCEL A043C IN CALDWELL COUNTY ASSOCIATED WITH THE 
AUTHORITY’S PHASE 1B PROJECT; AND DECLARING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 

RECITALS: 
 
1. The Alliance Regional Water Authority (the “Authority”) made an initial 

offer to purchase an access easement on Parcel A043C on May 1, 2020 and followed 
up with a final offer on July 10, 2020.  

 
2. On August 7, 2020 the landowner made a counter-offer to the terms 

and purchase price of the access easement.  
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ALLIANCE REGIONAL 

WATER AUTHORITY: 
 

SECTION 1. The Authority accepts the landowner counter-offer for the terms 
and purchase price of the easement associated with Parcel A043C.  

 
SECTION 2. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon 

its passage. 
 
 

ADOPTED:  August 26, 2020 
 
 
      ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ _____________________________ 
Chris Betz     James Earp    
Chair, Board of Directors   Secretary, Board of Directors 
 

98



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

F. Consideration of Resolution 2020-08-26-005 finding Public Convenience and 
Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if necessary, for 
acquisitions of a Permanent Easement totaling 8.684 acres situated in the 
Frances Berry Survey, Abstract No. 1, and the Francis Berry Survey, Abstract 
No. 2, Caldwell County, Texas, and establishing an effective date; and finding 
and determining that the meeting at which this Resolution is passed was 
noticed and is open to the public as required by law. 

 
 
Attachment(s) 

 Resolution 2020-08-26-005 
 
 
Board Decision(s) Needed:   

 Adoption of Resolution 2020-08-26-005. 
 

99



Parcel_B009C 1 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 20200826-005 

 
Phyllis Metcalfe – Being a 8.684 Acre, Permanent Pipeline and 
Right-of-Way Easement, situated in the Francis Berry Survey, 
Abstract No. 1, and the Francis Berry Survey Abstract No. 2, 

Caldwell County, Texas 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY FINDING PUBLIC 
CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY AND AUTHORIZING EMINENT 
DOMAIN PROCEEDINGS, IF NECESSARY, FOR ACQUISITION OF A 
PERMANENT EASEMENT TOTALING 8.684 ACRES, SITUATED IN 
THE FRANCIS BERRY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 1, AND THE 
FRANCIS BERRY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 2, CALDWELL 
COUNTY, TEXAS, ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND 
FINDING AND DETERMINING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH 
THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED WAS NOTICED AND IS OPEN TO 
THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW. 

 
WHEREAS, in order to promote public health, safety, and welfare, ALLIANCE 

REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY (“ARWA”) hereby finds that public convenience and 
necessity require acquisition of a permanent 90-foot wide Pipeline and Right-of-Way 
Easement over a tract of land totaling 8.684 acres, situated in the Francis Berry Survey, 
Abstract No. 1, and the Francis Berry Survey, Abstract No. 2, , Caldwell County, Texas, 
and being a portion of a remainder called 18.18-acre tract as described in deed to Phyllis 
Metcalfe, and Recorded in Volume 501, Page 160, Instrument No. 6640, of the Deed 
Records of Caldwell County, Texas (D.R.C.C.T.).  A called 10.06 acre tract as described 
in a Deed to Phyllis Metcalfe, Recorded in Volume 21, Page 54, Instrument No. 332, of the 
Official Public Records of Caldwell County, Texas (O.P.R.C.C.T.), a remainder of a called 
100 acre tract, described as Parcel 2, in a deed to Phyllis Metcalfe, recorded in Volume 66, 
Page 13, Cause No. 7782, Probate Records of Caldwell County, Texas, and further 
described in Volume 234, Page 456, D.R.C.C.T., a remainder of a called 100 acre tract, 
described as Parcel 3, in a Deed to Phyllis Metcalfe, Recorded in Volume 66, Page 13, 
Cause No. 7782, Probate Records of Caldwell County, Texas, and further described in 
Volume 202, Page 10, D.R.C.T., and a remainder of a called 46.3 acre tract, described as 
Parcel 4, in a Deed to Phyllis Metcalfe, Recorded in Cause No. 7782, Probate Records of 
Caldwell County, Texas, and further described in Volume 267, Page 601, D.R.C.C.T., Said 
8.684- acre 90-foot wide permanent easement being more specifically described by metes 
and bounds in Exhibit “A” and also being referred to herein as the “Easement,” for the 
public use to construct, reconstruct, operate, inspect, and maintain water transmission lines 
and related facilities and improvements (the “Project”); and 

100



Parcel_B009C 2 
 

 
WHEREAS, in order to effectuate the Project, it will be necessary and convenient 

that agents, representatives, or employees of ARWA lay out the Project, and acquire 
permanent and temporary easements from properties for the purpose of construction, 
reconstruction, operation, and maintenance of the Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, it may be necessary to hire engineers, surveyors, appraisers, attorneys, 
title companies, architects, or other persons or companies to effect the laying out, 
establishment, and acquisition of land rights necessary to effectuate said Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, in order to acquire the necessary land rights, it will be or has been 
necessary for ARWA’s agents, representatives, or employees to enter upon the above- 
described property for the purpose of surveying and establishing said land titles and to 
determine adequate compensation for said land rights, to conduct tests, and to negotiate 
with the owners thereof for the purchase of necessary land rights; and 
 

WHEREAS, it was necessary to set out procedures for the establishment and 
approval of just compensation for the necessary land rights to be acquired for the Project; 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY: 
 

SECTION 1. 
 
1. That in order to promote the public health, safety, and welfare, public convenience 
and necessity require ARWA’s acquisition of a permanent easement for the public use for 
construction, reconstruction, operation, maintenance, inspection and repair of water 
transmission lines and appurtenances over that certain 8.684-acres (378,265 square foot) 
parcel of land described with particularity on Exhibit “A,” attached and incorporated herein 
by reference as if fully set out. 
 
2. That ARWA’s agents, representatives, or employees are hereby authorized to: 

 
a. Lay out the exact location of the land area needed for the Easement; 

 
b. Hire such engineers, surveyors, appraisers, title companies, 
architects, and other persons or companies needed to effect the laying 
out of the facilities, the establishment and acquisition of easement rights 
and other rights necessary for the Project; 

 
c. Enter upon any property necessary for the purpose of surveying and 
establishing title, to determine adequate compensation for the necessary 
land rights, and to conduct tests; 

 

101



Parcel_B009C 3 
 

d. Negotiate with the owners of any such properties for the purchase 
thereof; 

 
e. To purchase any necessary easements and rights-of-way on, over, 
under and across the Easement and execute all documents necessary to 
acquire such necessary land rights, all subject to express approval of the 
specific, negotiated terms by ARWA; 

 
f. Initiate eminent domain proceedings against the owner(s) of the 
Easement for acquisition thereof in the event the owner(s) fail to accept 
a bona fide offer to purchase the Easement; and 

 
g. Take whatever further actions deemed appropriate to economically 
effect the establishment of the Project and appurtenances thereto. 

 

3.  That all previous acts and proceedings done or initiated by ARWA’s agents, 
representatives, or employees for establishment of the Project, including the negotiation for 
and/or acquisition of any necessary property rights for the Easement are hereby authorized, 
ratified, approved, confirmed, and validated. This resolution shall take effect immediately 
from and after its passage. 
 
 SECTION 2. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this resolution is passed is open to the public and that public notice of the time, place, 
and purpose of said meeting was given as required by law. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this the ____ day of _____________________ 2020. 
 
 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 
        
Chris Betz 
Chair of the Board of Directors of 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
James Earp 
Secretary of the Board of Directors of 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
  

102



Parcel_B009C 4 
 

EXHIBIT A 

 
  

103



Parcel_B009C 5 
 

 
  

104



Parcel_B009C 6 
 

 
  

105



Parcel_B009C 7 
 

 
  

106



Parcel_B009C 8 
 

 

107



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

G. Consideration of Resolution 2020-08-26-006 finding Public Convenience and 
Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if necessary, for 
acquisitions of a Permanent Easement totaling 0.797 acres situated in the 
Frances Berry Survey, Abstract No. 2 and the John S. Stumps Survey, Abstract 
No. 263, Caldwell County, Texas, and establishing an effective date; and 
finding and determining that the meeting at which this Resolution is passed was 
noticed and is open to the public as required by law. 

 
 
Attachment(s) 

 Resolution 2020-08-26-006 
 
 
Board Decision(s) Needed:   

 Adoption of Resolution 2020-08-26-006. 
 

108



Parcel_B013C 1 
 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20200826-006 
 
 

Kenneth Schawe – Being a 0.797Acre, Permanent Pipeline and 
Right-of-Way Easement, situated in the Francis Berry Survey, 
Abstract No 2, and the John S. Stumps Survey, Abstract No. 

263, Caldwell County, Texas 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY FINDING PUBLIC 
CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY AND AUTHORIZING EMINENT 
DOMAIN PROCEEDINGS, IF NECESSARY, FOR ACQUISITION OF A 
PERMANENT EASEMENT TOTALING 0.797 ACRES, SITUATED IN 
THE FRANCIS BERRY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 2, AND THE JOHN 
S. STUMPS SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 263, CALDWELL COUNTY, 
TEXAS, ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FINDING AND 
DETERMINING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS 
RESOLUTION IS PASSED WAS NOTICED AND IS OPEN TO THE 
PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW. 

 
WHEREAS, in order to promote public health, safety, and welfare, ALLIANCE 

REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY (“ARWA”) hereby finds that public convenience and 
necessity require acquisition of a permanent 90-foot wide Pipeline and Right-of-Way 
Easement over a tract of land totaling 0.797 acres, situated in the Francis Berry Survey, 
Abstract No. 2, and the John S. Stumps Survey, Abstract No. 263, Caldwell County, Texas, 
and being a portion of a called 140.075-acre tract as described in deed to Kenneth Schawe 
and Recorded in Volume 421, Page 18, of the Official Public Records of Caldwell County, 
Texas (O.P.R.C.C.T.).  Said 0.797- acre 90-foot wide permanent easement being more 
specifically described by metes and bounds in Exhibit “A” and also being referred to herein 
as the “Easement,” for the public use to construct, reconstruct, operate, inspect, and 
maintain water transmission lines and related facilities and improvements (the “Project”); 
and 
 

WHEREAS, in order to effectuate the Project, it will be necessary and convenient 
that agents, representatives, or employees of ARWA lay out the Project, and acquire 
permanent and temporary easements from properties for the purpose of construction, 
reconstruction, operation, and maintenance of the Project; and 
 
   

109



Parcel_B013C 2 
 

WHEREAS, it may be necessary to hire engineers, surveyors, appraisers, attorneys, 
title companies, architects, or other persons or companies to effect the laying out, 
establishment, and acquisition of land rights necessary to effectuate said Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, in order to acquire the necessary land rights, it will be or has been 
necessary for ARWA’s agents, representatives, or employees to enter upon the above- 
described property for the purpose of surveying and establishing said land titles and to 
determine adequate compensation for said land rights, to conduct tests, and to negotiate 
with the owners thereof for the purchase of necessary land rights; and 
 

WHEREAS, it was necessary to set out procedures for the establishment and 
approval of just compensation for the necessary land rights to be acquired for the Project; 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY: 
 

SECTION 1. 
 
1. That in order to promote the public health, safety, and welfare, public convenience 
and necessity require ARWA’s acquisition of a permanent easement for the public use for 
construction, reconstruction, operation, maintenance, inspection and repair of water 
transmission lines and appurtenances over that certain 0.797-acres (34,717 square foot) 
parcel of land described with particularity on Exhibit “A,” attached and incorporated herein 
by reference as if fully set out. 
 
2. That ARWA’s agents, representatives, or employees are hereby authorized to: 

 
a. Lay out the exact location of the land area needed for the Easement; 

 
b. Hire such engineers, surveyors, appraisers, title companies, 
architects, and other persons or companies needed to effect the laying 
out of the facilities, the establishment and acquisition of easement rights 
and other rights necessary for the Project; 

 
c. Enter upon any property necessary for the purpose of surveying and 
establishing title, to determine adequate compensation for the necessary 
land rights, and to conduct tests; 

 
d. Negotiate with the owners of any such properties for the purchase 
thereof; 

 
e. To purchase any necessary easements and rights-of-way on, over, 
under and across the Easement and execute all documents necessary to 
acquire such necessary land rights, all subject to express approval of the 

110



Parcel_B013C 3 
 

specific, negotiated terms by ARWA; 
 

f. Initiate eminent domain proceedings against the owner(s) of the 
Easement for acquisition thereof in the event the owner(s) fail to accept 
a bona fide offer to purchase the Easement; and 

 
g. Take whatever further actions deemed appropriate to economically 
effect the establishment of the Project and appurtenances thereto. 

 

3.  That all previous acts and proceedings done or initiated by ARWA’s agents, 
representatives, or employees for establishment of the Project, including the negotiation for 
and/or acquisition of any necessary property rights for the Easement are hereby authorized, 
ratified, approved, confirmed, and validated. This resolution shall take effect immediately 
from and after its passage. 
 
 SECTION 2. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this resolution is passed is open to the public and that public notice of the time, place, 
and purpose of said meeting was given as required by law. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this the ____ day of _____________________ 2020. 
 
 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 
        
Chris Betz 
Chair of the Board of Directors of 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 

        
James Earp 
Secretary of the Board of Directors of 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 

111



Parcel_B013C 4 
 

EXHIBIT A 

 
  

112



Parcel_B013C 5 
 

 
  

113



Parcel_B013C 6 
 

 
  

114



Parcel_B013C 7 
 

 

115



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

H. Consideration of Resolution 2020-08-26-007 finding Public Convenience and 
Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if necessary, for 
acquisitions of a Permanent Easement totaling 0.989 acres situated in the W.C. 
Steffey Survey, Abstract No. 274, Caldwell County, Texas, and establishing an 
effective date; and finding and determining that the meeting at which this 
Resolution is passed was noticed and is open to the public as required by law. 

 
 
Attachment(s) 

 Resolution 2020-08-26-007 
 
 
Board Decision(s) Needed:   

 Adoption of Resolution 2020-08-26-007. 
 

116



Parcel_B018C 1 
 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20200826-007 
 
 

Edgar L. Vogel and June Vogel – Being a 0.989 Acre, 
Permanent Pipeline and Right-of-Way Easement, situated in 
the W. C. Steffey Survey, Abstract No. 274, Caldwell County, 

Texas 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY FINDING PUBLIC 
CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY AND AUTHORIZING EMINENT 
DOMAIN PROCEEDINGS, IF NECESSARY, FOR ACQUISITION OF A 
PERMANENT EASEMENT TOTALING 0.989 ACRES, SITUATED IN 
THE W. C. STEFFEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 274, CALDWELL 
COUNTY, TEXAS, ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND 
FINDING AND DETERMINING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH 
THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED WAS NOTICED AND IS OPEN TO 
THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW. 

 
WHEREAS, in order to promote public health, safety, and welfare, ALLIANCE 

REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY (“ARWA”) hereby finds that public convenience and 
necessity require acquisition of a permanent 90-foot wide Pipeline and Right-of-Way 
Easement over a tract of land totaling 0.989 acres, situated in the W. C. Steffey Survey, 
Abstract No. 274, Caldwell County, Texas, and being a portion of a called 15.32-acre tract 
as described as Tract II in a deed to Edgar L. Vogel and Dorothy June Vogel, and Recorded 
in Volume 8, Page 21, of the Deed Records of Caldwell County, Texas (D.R.C.C.T.).  Said 
0.989- acre 90-foot wide permanent easement being more specifically described by metes 
and bounds in Exhibit “A” and also being referred to herein as the “Easement,” for the 
public use to construct, reconstruct, operate, inspect, and maintain water transmission lines 
and related facilities and improvements (the “Project”); and 
 

WHEREAS, in order to effectuate the Project, it will be necessary and convenient 
that agents, representatives, or employees of ARWA lay out the Project, and acquire 
permanent and temporary easements from properties for the purpose of construction, 
reconstruction, operation, and maintenance of the Project; and 
 
   

117



Parcel_B018C 2 
 

WHEREAS, it may be necessary to hire engineers, surveyors, appraisers, attorneys, 
title companies, architects, or other persons or companies to effect the laying out, 
establishment, and acquisition of land rights necessary to effectuate said Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, in order to acquire the necessary land rights, it will be or has been 
necessary for ARWA’s agents, representatives, or employees to enter upon the above- 
described property for the purpose of surveying and establishing said land titles and to 
determine adequate compensation for said land rights, to conduct tests, and to negotiate 
with the owners thereof for the purchase of necessary land rights; and 
 

WHEREAS, it was necessary to set out procedures for the establishment and 
approval of just compensation for the necessary land rights to be acquired for the Project; 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY: 
 

SECTION 1. 
 
1. That in order to promote the public health, safety, and welfare, public convenience 
and necessity require ARWA’s acquisition of a permanent easement for the public use for 
construction, reconstruction, operation, maintenance, inspection and repair of water 
transmission lines and appurtenances over that certain 0.989-acres (43,076 square foot) 
parcel of land described with particularity on Exhibit “A,” attached and incorporated herein 
by reference as if fully set out. 
 
2. That ARWA’s agents, representatives, or employees are hereby authorized to: 

 
a. Lay out the exact location of the land area needed for the Easement; 

 
b. Hire such engineers, surveyors, appraisers, title companies, 
architects, and other persons or companies needed to effect the laying 
out of the facilities, the establishment and acquisition of easement rights 
and other rights necessary for the Project; 

 
c. Enter upon any property necessary for the purpose of surveying and 
establishing title, to determine adequate compensation for the necessary 
land rights, and to conduct tests; 

 
d. Negotiate with the owners of any such properties for the purchase 
thereof; 

 
e. To purchase any necessary easements and rights-of-way on, over, 
under and across the Easement and execute all documents necessary to 
acquire such necessary land rights, all subject to express approval of the 

118



Parcel_B018C 3 
 

specific, negotiated terms by ARWA; 
 

f. Initiate eminent domain proceedings against the owner(s) of the 
Easement for acquisition thereof in the event the owner(s) fail to accept 
a bona fide offer to purchase the Easement; and 

 
g. Take whatever further actions deemed appropriate to economically 
effect the establishment of the Project and appurtenances thereto. 

 

3.  That all previous acts and proceedings done or initiated by ARWA’s agents, 
representatives, or employees for establishment of the Project, including the negotiation for 
and/or acquisition of any necessary property rights for the Easement are hereby authorized, 
ratified, approved, confirmed, and validated. This resolution shall take effect immediately 
from and after its passage. 
 
 SECTION 2. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this resolution is passed is open to the public and that public notice of the time, place, 
and purpose of said meeting was given as required by law. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this the ____ day of _____________________ 2020. 
 
 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 
        
Chris Betz 
Chair of the Board of Directors of 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 

        
James Earp 
Secretary of the Board of Directors of 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 

119



Parcel_B018C 4 
 

EXHIBIT A 

 
  

120



Parcel_B018C 5 
 

 
  

121



Parcel_B018C 6 
 

 
  

122



Parcel_B018C 7 
 

 

123



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

I. Consideration of Resolution 2020-08-26-008 finding Public Convenience and 
Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if necessary, for 
acquisitions of a Permanent Easement totaling 5.611 acres situated in the 
Thomas Maxwell Survey, Abstract No. 188, Caldwell County, Texas, and 
establishing an effective date; and finding and determining that the meeting at 
which this Resolution is passed was noticed and is open to the public as 
required by law. 

 
 
Attachment(s) 

 Resolution 2020-08-26-008 
 
 
Board Decision(s) Needed:   

 Adoption of Resolution 2020-08-26-008. 
 

124



Parcel_B031C 1 
 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20200826-008 
 
 

Matthew David Best– Being a 5.611 Acre, Permanent Pipeline 
and Right-of-Way Easement, situated in the Thomas Maxwell 

Survey, Abstract No. 188, Caldwell County, Texas 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY FINDING PUBLIC 
CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY AND AUTHORIZING EMINENT 
DOMAIN PROCEEDINGS, IF NECESSARY, FOR ACQUISITION OF A 
PERMANENT EASEMENT TOTALING 5.611 ACRES, SITUATED IN 
THE THOMAS MAXWELL SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 188, 
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE; AND FINDING AND DETERMINING THAT THE MEETING AT 
WHICH THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED WAS NOTICED AND IS 
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW. 

 
WHEREAS, in order to promote public health, safety, and welfare, ALLIANCE 

REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY (“ARWA”) hereby finds that public convenience and 
necessity require acquisition of a permanent 90-foot wide Pipeline and Right-of-Way 
Easement over a tract of land totaling 5.611 acres, situated in the Thomas Maxwell Survey, 
Abstract No. 188, Caldwell County, Texas, and being a portion of a called 139.76-acre tract 
as described in deed to David Matthew Best and Recorded in Volume 269, Page 127, of the 
Deed Records of Caldwell County, Texas (D.R.C.C.T.).  Said 5.611- acre 90-foot wide 
permanent easement being more specifically described by metes and bounds in Exhibit “A” 
and also being referred to herein as the “Easement,” for the public use to construct, 
reconstruct, operate, inspect, and maintain water transmission lines and related facilities 
and improvements (the “Project”); and 
 

WHEREAS, in order to effectuate the Project, it will be necessary and convenient 
that agents, representatives, or employees of ARWA lay out the Project, and acquire 
permanent and temporary easements from properties for the purpose of construction, 
reconstruction, operation, and maintenance of the Project; and 
 
   

125



Parcel_B031C 2 
 

WHEREAS, it may be necessary to hire engineers, surveyors, appraisers, attorneys, 
title companies, architects, or other persons or companies to effect the laying out, 
establishment, and acquisition of land rights necessary to effectuate said Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, in order to acquire the necessary land rights, it will be or has been 
necessary for ARWA’s agents, representatives, or employees to enter upon the above- 
described property for the purpose of surveying and establishing said land titles and to 
determine adequate compensation for said land rights, to conduct tests, and to negotiate 
with the owners thereof for the purchase of necessary land rights; and 
 

WHEREAS, it was necessary to set out procedures for the establishment and 
approval of just compensation for the necessary land rights to be acquired for the Project; 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY: 
 

SECTION 1. 
 
1. That in order to promote the public health, safety, and welfare, public convenience 
and necessity require ARWA’s acquisition of a permanent easement for the public use for 
construction, reconstruction, operation, maintenance, inspection and repair of water 
transmission lines and appurtenances over that certain 5.611-acres (244,411 square foot) 
parcel of land described with particularity on Exhibit “A,” attached and incorporated herein 
by reference as if fully set out. 
 
2. That ARWA’s agents, representatives, or employees are hereby authorized to: 

 
a. Lay out the exact location of the land area needed for the Easement; 

 
b. Hire such engineers, surveyors, appraisers, title companies, 
architects, and other persons or companies needed to effect the laying 
out of the facilities, the establishment and acquisition of easement rights 
and other rights necessary for the Project; 

 
c. Enter upon any property necessary for the purpose of surveying and 
establishing title, to determine adequate compensation for the necessary 
land rights, and to conduct tests; 

 
d. Negotiate with the owners of any such properties for the purchase 
thereof; 

 
e. To purchase any necessary easements and rights-of-way on, over, 
under and across the Easement and execute all documents necessary to 
acquire such necessary land rights, all subject to express approval of the 

126



Parcel_B031C 3 
 

specific, negotiated terms by ARWA; 
 

f. Initiate eminent domain proceedings against the owner(s) of the 
Easement for acquisition thereof in the event the owner(s) fail to accept 
a bona fide offer to purchase the Easement; and 

 
g. Take whatever further actions deemed appropriate to economically 
effect the establishment of the Project and appurtenances thereto. 

 

3.  That all previous acts and proceedings done or initiated by ARWA’s agents, 
representatives, or employees for establishment of the Project, including the negotiation for 
and/or acquisition of any necessary property rights for the Easement are hereby authorized, 
ratified, approved, confirmed, and validated. This resolution shall take effect immediately 
from and after its passage. 
 
 SECTION 2. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this resolution is passed is open to the public and that public notice of the time, place, 
and purpose of said meeting was given as required by law. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this the ____ day of _____________________ 2020. 
 
 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 
        
Chris Betz 
Chair of the Board of Directors of 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 

        
James Earp 
Secretary of the Board of Directors of 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 

127



Parcel_B031C 4 
 

EXHIBIT A 

 
  

128



Parcel_B031C 5 
 

 
  

129



Parcel_B031C 6 
 

 
  

130



Parcel_B031C 7 
 

 

131



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

J. Consideration of Resolution 2020-08-26-009 finding Public Convenience and 
Necessity and authorizing Eminent Domain Proceedings, if necessary, for 
acquisitions of a Permanent Easement totaling 1.100 acres situated in the 
William Barber Survey, Abstract No. 48, Caldwell County, Texas, and 
establishing an effective date; and finding and determining that the meeting at 
which this Resolution is passed was noticed and is open to the public as 
required by law. 

 
 
Attachment(s) 

 Resolution 2020-08-26-009 
 
 
Board Decision(s) Needed:   

 Adoption of Resolution 2020-08-26-009. 
 

  

132



Parcel_B059C 1 
 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20200826-009 
 
 

Duane Litten, Amy Litten, Dartlan L. Hyde, Gail A. Hyde, 
Veterans Land Board of The State of Texas– Being a 1.100 

Acre, Permanent Pipeline and Right-of-Way Easement, 
situated in the William Barber Survey, Abstract No. 48, 

Caldwell County, Texas 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY FINDING PUBLIC 
CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY AND AUTHORIZING EMINENT 
DOMAIN PROCEEDINGS, IF NECESSARY, FOR ACQUISITION OF A 
PERMANENT EASEMENT TOTALING 1.100 ACRES, SITUATED IN 
THE WILLIAM BARBER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 48, CALDWELL 
COUNTY, TEXAS, ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND 
FINDING AND DETERMINING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH 
THIS RESOLUTION IS PASSED WAS NOTICED AND IS OPEN TO 
THE PUBLIC AS REQUIRED BY LAW. 

 
WHEREAS, in order to promote public health, safety, and welfare, ALLIANCE 

REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY (“ARWA”) hereby finds that public convenience and 
necessity require acquisition of a permanent 90-foot wide Pipeline and Right-of-Way 
Easement over a tract of land totaling 1.100 acres, situated in the William Barber Survey, 
Abstract No. 48, Caldwell County, Texas, and being a portion of a called 13.825-acre tract 
as described in deed to Duane Edward Litten, Jr. and Amy L. Litten, Husband and Wife, 
and recorded in Instrument No. 2019-005100, of the Official Public Records of Caldwell 
County, Texas (O.P.R.C.C.T.).  Said 1.100- acre 90-foot wide permanent easement being 
more specifically described by metes and bounds in Exhibit “A” and also being referred to 
herein as the “Easement,” for the public use to construct, reconstruct, operate, inspect, and 
maintain water transmission lines and related facilities and improvements (the “Project”); 
and 
 

WHEREAS, in order to effectuate the Project, it will be necessary and convenient 
that agents, representatives, or employees of ARWA lay out the Project, and acquire 
permanent and temporary easements from properties for the purpose of construction, 
reconstruction, operation, and maintenance of the Project; and 
 
   

133



Parcel_B059C 2 
 

WHEREAS, it may be necessary to hire engineers, surveyors, appraisers, attorneys, 
title companies, architects, or other persons or companies to effect the laying out, 
establishment, and acquisition of land rights necessary to effectuate said Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, in order to acquire the necessary land rights, it will be or has been 
necessary for ARWA’s agents, representatives, or employees to enter upon the above- 
described property for the purpose of surveying and establishing said land titles and to 
determine adequate compensation for said land rights, to conduct tests, and to negotiate 
with the owners thereof for the purchase of necessary land rights; and 
 

WHEREAS, it was necessary to set out procedures for the establishment and 
approval of just compensation for the necessary land rights to be acquired for the Project; 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY: 
 

SECTION 1. 
 
1. That in order to promote the public health, safety, and welfare, public convenience 
and necessity require ARWA’s acquisition of a permanent easement for the public use for 
construction, reconstruction, operation, maintenance, inspection and repair of water 
transmission lines and appurtenances over that certain 1.100-acres (47,914 square foot) 
parcel of land described with particularity on Exhibit “A,” attached and incorporated herein 
by reference as if fully set out. 
 
2. That ARWA’s agents, representatives, or employees are hereby authorized to: 

 
a. Lay out the exact location of the land area needed for the Easement; 

 
b. Hire such engineers, surveyors, appraisers, title companies, 
architects, and other persons or companies needed to effect the laying 
out of the facilities, the establishment and acquisition of easement rights 
and other rights necessary for the Project; 

 
c. Enter upon any property necessary for the purpose of surveying and 
establishing title, to determine adequate compensation for the necessary 
land rights, and to conduct tests; 

 
d. Negotiate with the owners of any such properties for the purchase 
thereof; 

 
e. To purchase any necessary easements and rights-of-way on, over, 
under and across the Easement and execute all documents necessary to 
acquire such necessary land rights, all subject to express approval of the 

134



Parcel_B059C 3 
 

specific, negotiated terms by ARWA; 
 

f. Initiate eminent domain proceedings against the owner(s) of the 
Easement for acquisition thereof in the event the owner(s) fail to accept 
a bona fide offer to purchase the Easement; and 

 
g. Take whatever further actions deemed appropriate to economically 
effect the establishment of the Project and appurtenances thereto. 

 

3.  That all previous acts and proceedings done or initiated by ARWA’s agents, 
representatives, or employees for establishment of the Project, including the negotiation for 
and/or acquisition of any necessary property rights for the Easement are hereby authorized, 
ratified, approved, confirmed, and validated. This resolution shall take effect immediately 
from and after its passage. 
 
 SECTION 2. That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this resolution is passed is open to the public and that public notice of the time, place, 
and purpose of said meeting was given as required by law. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED this the ____ day of _____________________ 2020. 
 
 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 
        
Chris Betz 
Chair of the Board of Directors of 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 

        
James Earp 
Secretary of the Board of Directors of 
ALLIANCE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
 

135



Parcel_B059C 4 
 

EXHIBIT A 

 
  

136



Parcel_B059C 5 
 

 
  

137



Parcel_B059C 6 
 

 
  

138



Parcel_B059C 7 
 

 

139



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 

 
 BOARD MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 534 691 961# 
 

  
 

K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

140


	Table of Contents
	A - Call to Order
	B - Roll Call
	C - Public Comment Period
	D - Consent Agenda
	D.1 - Consider minutes of the Regular Meeting held on July 27, 2020
	D.2 - Consider approval of the financial report for July 2020
	F.1 - Report on Technical Committee activities.
	F. 2- Update on Phase 1A projects
	F.3 - Update on area water meetings
	G - Executive Director and Legal Counsel Reports
	H.1 - Consider Resolution 2020-06-26-001 approving a Financing Agreement with TWDB
	H.2 - Update and discussion on the Phase 1B Program
	H.3 - Consider Resolution 2020-08-26-002 approving a Real Estate Contract with GVEC
	I - Board Member Items or Future Agenda Items
	J.1 - Executive Session
	J.2.A-C - Action from Executive Session
	J.2.D - Consider Resolution 2020-06-26-003 ratifying execution of Resolutions at 7/27/2020 Board meeting
	J.2.E - Consider Resolution 2020-08-26-004 approving a Purchase Agreement with Henderson, Danny Masur, et all for access easement on Parcel A043C
	J.2.F - Consider Resolution 2020-08-26-005 finding PCN for Parcel B009C
	J.2.G - Consider Resolution 2020-08-26-006 finding PCN for Parcel B013C
	J.2.H - Consider Resolution 2020-08-26-007 finding PCN for Parcel B018C
	J.2.I - Consider Resolution 2020-06-26-008 finding PCN for Parcel B031C
	J.2.J - Consider Resolution 2020-06-28-009 finding PCN for Parcel B059C
	K - Adjournment



